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M. P. Sureka & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF “TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED”

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Todi Constructions Private Limited {"the
company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Locs for
the year ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatony
irforination.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILTY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sub-section 5 of section 134 ol
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statéments that
glve a true and fair view af the financial pasition, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles genarally accepted in Indla, including the Accounting Standard
spetilied under section 133 of the Act, read with Bule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules; 20014, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records inaccordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fravds and othes
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimnates that are reasonable and prudent; and design; implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant ta the preparation and presentation of the financial statements thi e
a true ahd fairview and are free from aterial mlsstatement, whether dus to fraciel or 2rror

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financlal statements based gn our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
whiclh are required to be included in the audit report under the pravisions of the Act and the Rules made
[herpunder

We conducted our audit in aceordance with the Standards on Auditing specilied under sub-section 10 of
section 143 of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
petform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance about whetler the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures te obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 1)
the financial statements. The procedures selected depedd on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessmient of the risks of material misstaterment of the financial statements, swhether due to Fraucd of
errar. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view i order 16 design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the clircumstances. An audit also inc Wces  evatuating e
appropriatiness of accounting pelicies used and the reasonabluness of the Gce ouinting estimates made by
thi Cormpariy's Dirkctors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is SUffIL!Enl and appropriate to provide a basls for
aur aldit opinien on the financial statements.

Conti.i.?
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M. P. Sureka & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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~ OPINION
In our opinion and to the best of pur information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so reguired and v
# true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted In indla, of the state of
atfalrs of the Company as at 31" March, 2016 and jts LOSS for the year ended o that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1} As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Contral
Government of India in exercise of powers conferred by sub section 11 af Séction 142 of the Act. we
enclose in the "Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Qrder,

As required by sub-section 3 of Settion 143 of the Act, we rapart that:

Pt

al We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

b} In our opinion, proper books of account a3 required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those baoks.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit aid Loss dealt with by this Repart are in agreement
with the books of account,

d] In our opinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specifien
under Section 133 of the Act, read Rule 7 of the Companles {Accounts) Rules, 2014

e} On the basis of written representations recelved fram the directors as on 31° March, 2016 and
tiken on record by the Board of Directars, none of thi directars is disqualifisd as on 31" Mareh
2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

o With respect to the adequacy of internal financia| conteols over financial reporting of the COMBany
and the operating efféctiveness of such cantrols, refer to our separate rupart in TAnnexure B

gl Wilh respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 17 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, i our opinian and to the best of our information any diecorkling
to the explanations given 1o us:

[l The eampany does not have any pending Ntigations which would impact its financial position.

ful The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivalive contracts for which there wore ani
material foreseeable losses

(i) There were no amounts which were required oy be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company

FOR M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
PLACE:- KOLKATA (Firm’s Registration No. 322097E)

DATE:- 02.09.2016 M/,

M. B, Sureka
{Partner)
(Membership No. 050560)

32 Ezra Streel. Room No 853, Kolkata - 700 001, Phone : 2235-2116 / 3740, Email surakam@vsnl com
Firm's Registration No. : 322087E




ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

" REFLERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS"OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE,

~0n

the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and

explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

3

*

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
arid situation of fixed assets.

b} As explaihed to us fixed assets have been physically verified by the management al reasopable
mtervals, We have been informed that no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

a) As.explained to us, Inventory has been physically verified during the year by the managemeant at
reasonahle intervals.

b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given Lo us; the proceduros. of
physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business,

¢l In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is generally
maintaining proper records of its invertory. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records,

According to the information and explanations giver to us and of Lhe basis of gur examination of the
books of account, the Company has nat granted any loans, secured or Unsecured, to companies,
firms or other parties listed |n thé register maintained winder Seclion 185 of the Act. Consequently,
the provisions of clauses iii (a) and iii (b) of the order are not applicable 1o the Company

I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect 1o the Joans and
investments made;

The Company has not accepted any deposits fram the public in accordance with the provisians of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

Maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act as prescribed by the
Central Government |s not applicabile to the Company.

a} According to the information and explanations given to us and an the basis of recordes of the
company, amount deducted/accrued in the baoks of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurarce; Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, and Coess to the extent applicable and any
ather statutory dues have generally been repularly deposited with the appropriate autharities
According Lo the information and explanations given 1o us there ware no outstanding statutory
dues as on 31 of tarch, 2016 for a period of more than six manths from the date they hecame
piyable

b} Atcording to the infarmation and explanations given tous andon the basis of the decurments anitd
records, there are no disputed statutory dues

cl According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of aur examination ai
the records af the company, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to

Invastor Education and Protection Fund.

Cant...2
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The Company has not defaulted In repayment ol its loans te any financial institution, banks,
favernment or debenture halders during the year.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt Instruments) and term loans during the year. Accardingly, paragraph 2 (ix) of the Order |s not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of ou
audit,

According to the information and explanations give Lo us and Based ba our éxamination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration (1
accordance with the requisite approvals mantated by the pravisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act,

In our apimon and according to the infarmation and explanations given o us, the Company is not a
nidhi campany. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii] of the Qrder is nat applicable

Aceording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
recerds of the Company, transactions with the related porties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
linancial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the infarmation and explanations give td us and based dn our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or [ully'or partly convertilile debentures during the year,

According to the information and explanations given to us and hased on owr examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directoes o
persons connected with him. Accardingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of (ndia A
14834,

FOR M. P, SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

PLACE:- KOLKATA (Firm’s Registration No. 322097E)

DATE:- 02.09.2016

et

M P Sureka
(Partnet)
(Membership No, 0506560)




Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of Todi Constructions
Private Limited in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the
year ended 31st March 2016,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Ihe Company's management s responsible for establishing and maimaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control aver financial reporting criteria established by the
Company tonsidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of fraude and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required untler the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Dur responsibility is to express an ppinion on the Company's internal financial contrals aver
financial reparting based on our audit. We conducted our audlt i actordance with the
Guidance Nate on Audit of Intermal Financial Cantrals aver Financial Reparting (the “Guidance
Mate”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 108 and déemed to be prescribed Ulide
section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicabile 1o an sudit of internal
linancial contrels, bath applicable to ap audit of Internal Financial Contrals and, both issued by
the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures ta ohitain audit gyidence about the adequacy bf the
internal financial contrgls system aver financial reporting and their gperating effectjvaness, Ouwr
audit of internal financlal controls over finantial reporting Included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
Ineluting the assessinent of the risks of material misstatement af the financial statements,
whether dup ta fraud or error,

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained |8 suffitient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit epinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
Cont...2
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER EINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial contral aver financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. & company's Internal financial control over financial reporting includes thoss palicies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasenable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 12
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as neceskary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the compony are being made only i
accordance with authorizations of management and directars of the company; and (3] prowde
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthonized acyuisition,
use, or dispasition of the company's assets that could have a material effect oo the financial
statements,

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of ifternal financidl contiols aver financial reporting,
including the possibility of colluslon or improper management override of contrals. material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and net be detected. Also, prajections of any
evaluation of the internal financial cantrols over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over finanaial reporting rmay become
inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of cumpliance with the policias
ar procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our epinign, the Campany has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls gver financial
reparting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentlal components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finarcial Contrals Over
Findncial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants af India.

FOR M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

PLACE:- KOLKATA (Firm's Registration No. 322097E)
DATE:- 02.09.2016 Wf/

M. P. Sureka

(Partner)

(Membership No. 050560)



TODI CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED

CE AT 31st 2016
Note #s at 31st March As at 31st March
Farticulars No. 2018 2015
L. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ Funds
{a} Shara Capital 2 1,662,000,00 1,682,000.00
(b} Resarves and Surplus 3 (1,858 804 45) (275,838.92)
{2) NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Long Term Barrowings A 74,120,052.74 38,458 629 02
{2) Current Liabilities
{a) Sharl Term Bormowings 5 23,813,242 00 25,544 833.00
(b} Trade Payablas 8 11,680,625.80 16,325,868.11
{e) Othar Current Liabllities 7 278,084,354, 72 173,734,153.39
TOTAL 367,123,380.81 267 468, T46.60
. ASSETS

(1) Mon-Curront Assets
{a) Flaed Assels

(I Tangible Assats B 6.951,103.00 3.048,817.00
b} Mon-Curment Investmants g 1,000,000.00 1,000,600.00
(¢ ) Loane Term Loans & Advances 10 54,836.00 54,935.00
{2) Current Assels _
{a) Imvantores 11 27281531287 177,880.785.12
(b)) Cash and cash eguivalents 12 12,256, 245.75 15.065,297.93
{c}Short-Term Loans and Advances: i3 93,546,883.19 G0.409,808.55
TOTAL 3B7,123,380.81 257 468, T45.60

Significant Accounting Pollcies

Note Mas. 1 to 12 form an integral part of these

Financiol Statemanis

32, EZRA STREET
ROOM NO. 853
KOLKATA-T00:001

DATE : D2092016

In terms of our report of even date

For M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Charerer Accoyntants

Fartner
(M. Mo 0&0560)
(Firms Ragistration No. - 322087E)

TOD! CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.

ek

Director

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT, LTD.

~,——L,-..\o\-\_1 T A -
. Director



Ol CONS TION PR IMITED
TEMENT O ITAND L R THE NOED 31 2016
Mote  Forthe yearended  For the year ended
Particulars Mo, 31st March 2016 3stMarch 2015
REVENUE
L Revenue from Operations - 8559,500.00
1. Other Incomea 1d 323,024.54 158.261.78
li. Total Revenus (1 +11) 323,024.54 1.017,761.72
EXPENSES
Changss in inventaries of fimshed goods 15 - 43416530
Purchase! Addition of sfock In trads 16 - -
Finance cost 17 265414111 ¢ 258,436.73
Depraciation & Amartisation 8 1.579,845.00, 1,246,532.00
Oither expenses 18 G0 202 95 23,612.88
. Total Expenzes 1,802,980.07 1,967,146.91
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary Items
V.o (v {1,579.965.53) {948,385.19)
VI  Exceptional ftems{Net) - =
VIl Profit before Tax {PBT) (WV-VI) (1,578,965 53) (249,385 19)
Vill. Tax Expanse
Current Tax. X s
IX. Profit/ (Loss) for the period (PAT) (VII-VII) {1,578,965.53) (845,386.19)
X. Earning per squity share
(1) Basie/Dilutad (8.39) {5.64)

In teems of our report of even data

32, EZRASTREET For M. P. SUREKA & CO,

ROOM NC. 653 Chaflersd Accounta
KOLKATA - 700 001

‘B.SURE
OATE ; 02/09/2016 Partner

(M. No D50560)
{Firms Ragistration Mo : 322057E)

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS pyT. LTD.

w ;‘\?ﬁﬂ

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD

Diractor



TODI CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
KOLKATA

NOTE I: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4. Basis of preparation of accounts :

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting
Standards notified by the Companies Accounting Standards Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of
the Companies Aet, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual hasis except in case of asséts for which provision for depreciation is made and
revaluation is carried out. The accounting policies applied by the Company are consistent with those
used in the previous year,

b. Use of estimates :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of
operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimales.

¢. Inventories :

i) Raw Materials have been valued at cost (arrived on weighted average basis) or net realizable
value whichever is lower.

ii) Work in progress and Finished goods have been valued at cost with the inclusion of appropriate
overheads, wherever applicable, and excise duty payable/paid or net realizable value whichever
is lower.

d. Fixed Assets:
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of duties (net of CENVAT and other credits,

wherever applicable), taxes, incidental expenses, erection / commissioning expenses and borrowing
costs etc. up to the date the assets are ready for their intended use.

¢. Depreciation :

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on written down value method as per the Useful Life
preseribed in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013

In case of impairment, if any, depreciation is provided on the revised carrving amount of the assets
over their remaining useful life.

TOD! CONSTRUCTIONS RVT. 17D - C;‘_‘]p,|ETF3.'|.|CT|-Or"]5 pyYT. LTD

g_ﬁtp,t Ned. s=rd._
Direclor \ Director



f. Impairment of assets :

~ The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if there is any
indication of impairment thereof based on external / internal factors. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which represents the greater
of the net selling price of assets and their ‘value in use’. The estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value at appropriate rate arrived at after considering the prevailing interest rates and
weighted average cost of capital.

g. Revenue Recognition :

Revenue (income) is recognised when no significan| uncertainty as to determination/realisation exists.
Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed
to the buyer.

Interest
Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the

rate applicable.

Dividends

Dividend is recognised when the shareholders' right to receive payment is established by the balance
sheet date.

h. Borrowing costs :

Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalised until the
time all substantial activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are
complete. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue,

i. Taxation :

Tax expense comprises of current deferred income tax and short provision of earlier year taxes.

Current income-tax are measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance
with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Income Tax (AS-22) is not applicable to the Company as there are no items having impact on
taxation.

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the Minimum
Alternative tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the
recommendations contained in puidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
the said asset is created by way of a credit to the profit and loss account and shown as MAT Credit
Entitlement, The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect
that Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

TODI CONSTRUCTIONE PVT. LTD.

Cimgoal- Jde




" j- Earnings per share :

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
k. Cash and Cash equivalents :

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

. Contingent liabilities :

|iabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable
certainty, are treated as contingent and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts,

m. Provisions :

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. in respect of which
relinble estimate can he made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to its
present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed al each balance date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

In terms of our report of even date.

For M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Chattered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 322097E
32, EZRA STREET,
ROOM No 633,
KOLKATA — 700 001 M/
M.ESUREKA
DATE: 02/09/2016 Partner

{Membership Mo, 050560)

0DI GQNSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD: T0DI CONSTRUCTIONS PYT. LTD.
Director

Dlrectar



TODI CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED

S TO ACCOUN THE YEAR March, 201
[ Pariiculars [ As at 31st March 2018 | [ As at 31st March 2015 |
2 SHARE CAPITAL:-
Authorised ubscribed and paid- ital and par v f rec-
Authorised Share Capital
250000 equity shares of Rs. 10/ each 2.500,000.00 2,500,000.00

(Pravious year 25,00,00 equity shares of Rs. 10/ each)

tssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capltal
1,568,200 equity shares of Rs. 10/ sach 1.662,000.00 1,662,000.00
{Previous year 1,868,200 equity shares ol Rs. 10/- sach)

{B) Termna/rights attached to sgqully shares:-

The Company has only class of shares, heving a Parvalus of Rs. 10/ sach . Each halder of squity shares i
enlitled to one vote per sharm. The Hoiders of Equity Shares are entilied to raceive dividends as deciarad fram
time to time, The dividend propesed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of sharsholders In the
ensuing Annual General Meeling, |n the event of Liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will
be entitlad to recaive remalning asets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will b= In Proportion to the number of equity shares held by Ihe sharshalders,

{C) Numbiar of Equity Shares al the beginning of the year 168,200 168,200
Add: Izsue during the year - -
Less: Share bought back -

Number of Equity Sharss &t the end of the year 168,200 168,200

D) Shares in t held by each shareholder holding m shares:-

Mame of the Shareholder Mo of Shares {96} Mo of Shares I'EE
Marnio] Todi 25800 15,22% 25600 15.22%:
harish Todi 65100 I8 T0% 65100 368.70%
Parbati Devi Todi 20000 11.88% 20000 11.89%
Emeraid Relty Pyt L 30000 17.84% 30000 17.B4%
Daylight Salas Pvt Lid 10000 585% 10000 5.96%
Sagnik Winlmay Pyt Lid 10000 5.95% 10800 5.955%

TOD| CONSTRUCTIONS PVT, LTD. B
e ' TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD

li]lrlaulor W-‘a\’\‘[ ’_T r&
Director
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TODI CONSTRUCTION P LIMITED

| Parfigulzrs | As at 315t March 2016 | | As at 31st March 2015 |
RESERVES AND SURPLUS:-
Profit & Loss Account:-
Opening Balanca {3,501 838.92) (2552453 .73)
Addition during tha year
Deduction during the year (1,570,865 53) (846,385 10)
Closing Balance {5,081,804.45) {3,501,838.92)
Secunfes Pramium Account:-
Opening Balance 3,225.000.00 3.,225,000.00
Addition dunng the year . -
Deduction during the year - .
Ciosing Batance 3,225,000.00 3,225,000.00
Total {1,B56,804.45) {276,838.92)
Secured | oan -
BAYW India Finance Services Pyt Lid 2.144 582 84 288812773
Less - Currant Maturiies On Long Term Borowings B2 8368 .40 543,534 80
1,541, 756.44 2,144,592.84
ICICI Bank CAR Loan 4,262 602.00 -
Lass:- Gurrent Maturnities On Long Tarm Bonrowings B15,186.50 -
3,347 405.50 a
IGICI Bank Term Loan £9,230,890.80 34,874,036.18
Less:- Currant Maturities On Long Term Bomowinas - G6i50,000.00
68,230,680.80 34,314,036.18
74,120,052.74 36,458,629.02
1) Loans Fram BMW Finence Services Pyt Lid is repayable in 80 Instaliments of Rs. 88473/-
2) Term Loan From ICIC! Bank is payabls in 18 Instaliments of Rs2, 20, 000/
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS:-
Lozp Replayable on Demand
Unsecured Lean from Body Corporates 23,615,242.00 20,544.933.00
23,513,242.00 29,544,923.00
TRADE PAYABELS
Sundry Credilors for Materisis 11,580,5825.80 16,325,868 11
11,580,525.80 16,325,868.11
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:-
TODS Payable 22447160 332,885.00
Service Tax Payahle 288,801.00 =
Against Land (Sunny Skylins) 11,565.507 86 -
Advance Againsl Flats (Skylins) 172,163, 382.82 107,833,306.00
Advance Against Flats (Crasl ) 75,291,502 .54 11.637,866.50
Other Advancaes 16,833,700.00 57 533,700.00
Lisbilities for Expansss 100,876.00 182 661.00
Current Liabilities on Long term Borrowings 1,518,032.80 1,208,534.82
Compensation Payabls . .
278,084.364.72 173,734,153.38

TOD) CONSTRUCTIONS PVT, LTD.

-

N
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TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PYT, LTD.
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CELLULAR PHONE
FLOMPUTER
FURMITLIRE
XEROX MACHINE
Motar Car
Coiffes Machina
TOTAL

PREVICUS YEAR

TOD CONSTRUCTION FRIVATE LIMITED
1508, RAJDANEA MAIN ROA
lolkats - TOO10F

Gross Camylng Amomt Accumilated Depriciation et Carrying Amount
Addiion Deductions Deductions
Az ar 3st Mareh,  during the during the  As at Mst March, As st 31st March, Provided during  during the As st 31st As ot dist March,  As al 31stMarch,
Fiinl3 yEar year 16 2015 yaar Mzrch, 2015 2016 2015
40.ENT - - 067017 981197 - 38.811.47 1,065,090 1,060.00
110,445 00 B0, 600,00 - 161, 245,06 11044500 17,387 00 127,842 .00 63,403.00 -
56,%20.00 = 55,320,00 42 953,00 L77a00 A5.754.00 12.186.00 1205100
40.000.20 - - A0 000 00 a7.595.00 405.00 - 38,000,00 Z.000.00 240800
4 JEBIO0CO 340105200 8 78F 232100 1,363 7400 1,555.405.00 2519.440,00 B.670,083.00 5,084 458,00
19,500.00 14.500,00 346500 156400 Tiz800 4,571,00 6,035,050
484700617 548183200 - 10,128 568197 150801847 1ATREI600 AATTTEEAT 5,951,100.00 04E817.00
B85421 .17 2.880,820.00 4,847 041,47 351, 18747 1,245 632 00 1,595,118.17 3048 89700

TOD| CONSTRUCTIONS PVT LTD,

{ ..\mi/.@.b\!u
Director

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD
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TODI CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED

9 N RENT INVI TS
Investmant in Shares As 0n 31.03.16 As on 31.03.15
AMOUNT AMOUNT
Mo. of Sharas Hs. Mo af Sheres Rs.
Al Unguoted _
Aambay Mirman Pyt Lid 10,000 100,600.00 10,000 100,000.00
MNPK Financial Seivices Pyt Lid 10,000 100,000.00 10,000 10:0,000.00
Sagnlk Vinimay Pvt Lid 40,000 400,000.00 40,000 400,000.00
Day light Sales g 40,000 400,000.00 40,000 400,600.00
100,000 1,000,000.00 100,000 1,000,000.00
Market Value of un ; NA H.A

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD. - 0D GONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD

S 12 ey k.

et Diredtar



TODI TRUCTION PRIV, LIMITED
As at 31sl March, As at 31st March,
Fartioulars 2016 2015
10 M LOANS & CES:-
Security Deposit { Telephone ) 3,000.00 3,000.00
Security Daposit { WBSEDCL) 51,8936.00 51,836.00
54,836,00 54.936.00
11  INVENTORIES:-
Shares 891,417.00 891,417.00
Land ¥71,300.00 771,300.00
Construction WIP -
Sunny Crast
Opening Balance 14,338, 737,40 6,977 565.58
Conlruction Expenses B 422 35400 6508,430.15
Direct Expanses 8,077,284.00 2,641,734:00
Indirtect and Ovarhaad Expenses 488241485 4312 00760
36.721.840.35 14,339,737 40
Sunny Skylire
Opening Balance 161.887,330.72 81,014,334.75
Construction Exponses 52,0988 780,04 ED;BEEAE_EAD
Direct Expenses 678,827.00 4 087, 200,00
Indirect and Overhead Expenses 19,035 ,016.86 15,830,363 56
234,530,855.52 161.887,330.72
TOTAL 272,915.312.87 177,889,785.12
12 CASH AND .
{ A ) Balances with Banks
(I} Othor bank balances
(a) Deposits with more than 12 months 3.008,125.00 151548422
{b) Others 6,5808,609.40 101,893,358.30
{ B ) Cash on hand 2,6368,621.35 2 656,460 41
{as certified by management)
Total 12,255,345.75 15,065,297.83
13 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES:-
Unsecurad (Considered noods)
Advances
To Related Parties - 17.100,000.00
To Body Corporales 3,575,000.00 -
Against Land (Sunny. Crest) 20 800,000.00 21,500,000.00
Against Land (Sunny Skyline) - 18.948,578.57
Aozinst Land 140,000.00 140,000.00
Kasba Projecis 217,376.00 217.376.00
T othars ?__,35‘3.643.00 -
To Creditors 14,024 829 62 1,235277.00
Land Consideration 51,641,320.68 .
TRS 543,667 48 70.818.00
Sacunty Sanvoe- Cr Rech 101,938.71 186,658.98
Intarest Recalvable 234,485 26 -
Work Contracl 108,422 44 -
83,946,681.19 80,400 600,55

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD

Tade

Director

TGO CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD
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TQDt CONSTRUCTICN FRIVATE LIMITED

For Uha year endad For the ywar ended |
Particulars at March, 2016 | ‘ 3=t Margh, 2015
14 QTHER INCOME:--
mrﬂi {TDE-15339, Previous year28171 1EXATE 00 27.783.00
I:Iivldm_d 28,547 50 45.587.50
Rt . 41200
Fat Cancaltaiion Incoms 105, 857.00 30,000,00
Inteeest an T Refusd - 1,238,00
Interest on Term Degosits 2440104 T2 Te022
(TDE-J440, Previous yearhiL) IR 004.54 158, 381.72
16 1M Y RIES:-
Lapg
Crpeneng Gtock T, 300,00 TT1A00:00
Closing Sinck 1,200 00 F7.a00.00
Tatal (=) - .
Shares
Opening Block 83141700 1,300, 582,30
Cloging Slack H51 41700 BE1,417.00
Tots| (B, - 436 16530
A+ (B) . 438, 18530
18 PURCHASE:-
shil'" - -
Land = =
w FINAHCE COST:-
Hiank Chamges- . 5575.00
Irbreest Cm losn 254, 141,41 A6ZA5T.7D
254, 74141 258, 496.73
1M ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSES
Fisling Feaan -
Payrman to Siahdory suditors:
- azeuditos 41, 500.00 FEA10.00
Demal Chatges 1,450,000 1 180200
Campulsr Exp 10, 750,00 .
Cotsidiancy Faas 15,500 DO( %
Telephone Charges - .
Rewnd S k= ¢ (BBE.E)
Car Eypanass - .
Lisgzizl Expomnas = -
Asest Disposs| - J
Brokarage On Bale OF Share - 2, 580.00
Saryica Tax & STT = 1,288
62,207,949 73,012.58

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS VT LTD.

(_\\/_,\0\,;&1‘;}& !

TODI'CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.
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Director



TODI CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
KOLKATA

NOTE NO 19: OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATIONS RELATING TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A, NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

I. The accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22) has not been provided as there is likely to he deferred
assets which will be insignificant.

)

The previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary.

3. SUNNY CREST (PROJECT)

(a) The Company has entered into a Joint Venture Development Agreement with the land owners on
the 56:44 bases to develop and construct a residential complex known as “SUNNY CREST". The
construction expenses incurred for the project including direct expenses and administrative
expenses have been shown under construction work-in-progress.

(b) Adjustable Advances given to the land owners have been shown under the head Loans &
Advances.

(c) No Profit & Loss account in respect of this project has been prepared as the same will be
appropriately treated on completion of the project.

4. SUNNY SKYLINE (PROJECT)

(a) The Company has entered into a Joint Venture Development Agreement with the land owners on
the70:3() bases to develop and construct a Residential Complex known as “SUNNY SKYLINE™.
The construction expenses incurred for the project including direet expenses and administrative
expenses have been shown under construction work-in-progress. Profit & Loss of this project will
be accounted for in the year of its completion.

(b) The Company entered into an arrangement for advance sale of constructed area to a party on
specific payment terms and received advances. The arrangement later on was litigated and referred
to the Sole Arbitrator. Both the parties have agreed to cancel the arrangement on the basis of
compensation payable by the company to the purchaser as per the arbitration award. Such
compensation has been treated as cost of construction.

(c) Advances received against flat booking have been shown under Current Liabilities to be dealt with
appropriately in the vear of Sale.

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD

AL

Director }g
ireglor




5. Related Party Transactions are as follows :

a.  Kev Managerial Persons: a) Manoj Todi
b) Manish Todi

b.  Transactions with Related Party:

MName of the Party Nature of Relation  Nature of Transaetion  Closing Balance

Manish Todi Director Advance Taken 30, 33, 700/-

In terms of our report of even date.

For M. P, SUREKA & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 322097E

32, EZRA STREET,

ROOM No 633,

KOLKATA — 700 001 'ué*/“i'&/
- M.P.SUREKA

DATE: 02/09/2016 Partner

(Membership No. 050560)

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD, TIONS PVT, LTD

TOD! CONSTRY
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TODECONSTRUCTION FRIVATE LIMITED

OETAILS OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOBS ACTOUNT AS AT 31at March, 2016

Quivr Lisbllitles
«Adtvance Againad Flal- Sy Shyins

Abhil Dey B1-38
Armitaye Bag 8220
Amitava Des Gupla B1-18
Ariinidys By
Aruaag Fa B4 - 30
Anng Rumes Mistes 8220
gy e Ghost BT 16
Oorun Swnlii B4 220
Giifyws Mume Ry BZ- 18
Binwagil Parids 5434
Cheudhury Praie £ Roy:81 40
Daynmoy Gubey B2-20
Dabajyoi] Sen B4-20
Catamhl Bass 01408

Cir. Deebicpyoh Tapmdie Be-28
Or Sutrats Chimlanes 8431
Himadfi hash B4-24
Jlsymnartpen Prasad D26
Jayan Kumar Singh 0230
deyants Dt B30

Kauist Sahoo B1-30

Kurisd Riapani f2-38 -

Mahesty Sirghania B24A
Maniah Todi HUF B1-14

M W e T2-1e
Marijart Maridal 3-3G

Wits Gaab B350

Witrostiar Chistleres 82-1d
Miba Komar Bosa B34
Wes Humar Crisudhas B3-38
Mitaciri Sakhar Tatardar Ha-10
Primat Ranjim foy G245
Prazeniit Siha B0

Profir Mitrs B1-4C

Bamaifui Maskar B1.10
Bameil K- Sehog B4- 36
Earrsde Mijtn B1- 20

Barndip Dutis B4-24

Sandipon Dsgupta B3-3E
Sanglagia Szhao §4-20
Sanjpy Shrivantrya B354
Sty Bfwsan Varma H2-Ae
Sonall Ganguly BI-1F

Bourgy Bimal Sprke B3-2F
Suhir Kumsr Singh B2-28
Sienan Banarjes 33-3F
Tansy= Banades 81-30
Trshala aaka 31-20

Wiyn Sagar Ghawinry 8310

100! CONSTR

UCTIONS PVT, LTD

Direcior

4,423 165.00
3,838 12518
4,970 162 2
- 2,880, TE2.00
3,821 L0200
3BIRER 00
4,773, 746,70
27EE 401,00
3,750 4085 DO
3,777 520,05
A 2Es Tai oh
2255 265 DO
4 18396300
A, 30,022,000
4,910,320 60
3,327,083 &0
3,821, 060.00
BHVHA50.00
350 06300
3, 554,8090.00
B AEAST
4 B30, 268 00
2,000,674 00
1,074,148 00
A9rT 10800
4, 337 70000
s 8e00
366,560 14
4,093, 005,40
337z 1800
A GA0EET 1
3,542 260
435047200
4,910, 350,00
& AGTEE5,00°
G 84000
2,515,000
4, T7ETAT 85
4,170, 100,39
3,531 440,00
et Mg
<3225 185,00
417237300
3,062 243 00
3,222 BOA00
DB ABLED.
3,205,547 .00
3, T4R05016
2,865,074 00
DR—- - | 7T

AMOUNT (R

173,163 383 83

TOD! CONSTRUCTIONS PVT, LTD

Diractar



Advanon Againet Flal- Sunny Grast

At Bari 5230 FET 4800
Al Dastidar 5325 4,052,702 00
Aamidieed Widrs 024G 2310, {2104
Aardan Kusum Dulls 823 24E8ADOTS
Amip Presush B2.5C SATE00
Asnok Homar Samants B1-4H .478,388.00
A Kurmar Den B1-20 1,803, 6&T {1
Ay Rey BE-0H 120211848
Ajran Dutia B2-4A 3316,784.00
BimwarAnan Das B2-0H 1,081, 1182.00
Chglaili Oma 8226 484 550,60
Il Gihsh B1-24 4 Fod oA 00
Indrenil Sashar B3-20 4,108 748 00
dayesin Mirs (2-15 208,750.00
Joydeap foy G245 3 78360000
It Ghash B3-24 1,247 50900
Kaushi Wisharies B4-3G 3, 700, 25100
‘Krighrendu Roy Chowdbir 81-2H 281212481
Mnninh Kr Dw B2-51F 3,061,66532
Papiys il B3-30 SE0.500.00
Parunlag Baneres B2-20 . BE3FE00
Parita Fratim Mondal D4-3F 384751400
Pramandiu Musherjes {§1:28 1,462 O an
Pirsatinn Pramani B2-30 1 mysaaET
Antel Ju H1-18 1621, 187 50
frteme Sarksr A28 IEOL TR0
Sapan Saha B30 3,D50 3600
B idrizeh shoe B33 2508, 901 30
‘Boham Mukbesjss 0298 3 E05060 00
Brabaril Paul B2-10 1,859,720 A0
Subhodasy Bose B335 1,015,560,00
Bkt Chntiegees 54-1H 4,249, 780,20
By Barknr B4-20 1,268.60.00
Tara M@ Tradem 57 1,453 850, 00
Ltar Ohakrabarly B2-40 2008 300.00 T52et 502 54
Againel Progmarly-
Funita Chamng 300,000 00
Mano) Choretia 330,008.00
Dibrpericlis G 7,000,000 03
Manish Tei 303500 -
Chhands Das A0, 008 00
il Do 2.100.000.00 . 10,532 700,00
LIMBULITHER PO EXFENSES
imayah Pris Hans 1657500
B P Sudia & Co | fudit Fang) B5,37500:
Trugit Licanse Fess 1,550 00!
Shevar Fisenl Sitvizen Pl |id 8,500 00
Tt Cormpr (M) Cawners & Tanants Waltare Asaosisnon 207500 100LATE 00
MMEHLH
o : TO.
TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT, LTD. TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. L
Q&J- L ‘-__:__.—-—u-hp-—-'-\, 1 s_AA L]
\ Director

Diractol



i

Shatk.

Audin Barik { Tolhygungs Branch)
s Bianh { Hesta Rraash)

Focs Barril Esorow Afo

Intsing Barih (Fixed Dapasi)

ICECT Barie.

AT Fark Excrove

|CHEE Brani (=6

Induising Gare

Inyemineles

Shares

VARG Cokpy Nool  Bonus e

Snares  Shares Prica

Mrasil's India - e

- ™ 16877t

Aeligmoe ndustring e ) N

Tala Cotmuitancy Sarvicas 150 _ B
o 216 21

Hiddiilem e _ 1621
prird 3 14385

- 100 & 40 Ju

E: f oo ¥ 1,447,008

x -
Dormuilien i Walie of ek (Shares) 13300763

OO CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.
- ro

Diractar

ATIED0O
B34 70

AT O
54T D5
12216
12916
516,85

3407 46

ek sy

55,488 40

1,000.00

AbE,£465.03

867 S5 A4

mup'f._m

- SEDsTe

£,008,558.40

Amount A
(howiar of cost price 1AL cost rica)
or market price)

168, TTEE Jai6 77004

2741000 62504

&7, 21570 SO

9.621.00 52100

i od 113,674 42

B, 575,00 TS0

a1Ens an 54,23 50

14470800 144, 708.08
U 1,004 5TA 3T

iGNS PYT. LTD.

oo gONSTRUCT

AL
bmov‘\ '_F}:Ecmr



TOD CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED

DETAILS OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31t March, 2016

Short Term Loan and Advance

{8} To Body Corporate
Starljte Cornmarclal Pyl Lid

i) T CHharg

' Advance fo Lamaiords

Slnny Crast - Mihir Kanll Bowrmii
Chhanda Das
Butlashna Das
Al Das
Tfan Alam
Amit Dag
Bipin Commeroial Pyt Lid
Swapnil Vinirads Pyl Lid
Satyan Vincom Pyl Ltd
Anoap Choudhary
Galrup Deshnark Pt Lt

Stmary Skyliee -
Air Condibioner
L
Sieriighl Developers
Waler Traatman| Plant
Advence Against Land
Advants Against Land (Sunny Skyline Project )
Kastha projects { Security charges-178326 and labour chargas-30060)

(e) TRELADVARGE
201807
201516
201413

i) Advancs Recalved From Craditors

Kirmal Baren Majumdar B2-2C0
Prabodh Sachidanand Soreng B2-3F
Praliaha Theay B2-30
i LINE
Marnod Kr Choradla B4-4E
Bamral Roy B1-30
Sunila Choradia B340
Eudip Gegwami
Tara ma Traders
T.C. Ray £ CO
Vadalone
Windows Mazlc india (P Lid
Nandakal Raval
Maliorat Enlerprises
Santara Comstruciion
Sarmiles Entarprisss
Biswas Enbarprisss
B.P.Engimeery & Elecironics Pyt Lig
Chakraborty Construction
Chowdhury Wods
Knack &dv Agency
Magic Bricks
Al Biawan
G Elevalor P Lid
g Refa Wood Works
DCL India Lid
ALOM paly Extrunion Pyt 1td
Basisieh Das
Sanyatoon Associates Conguttants Fet itd

TAD! CONSTRUCTIONS PVT, LTD.

185, 000.00

Amount (Rs)

3,575,000.00
3,575,000.00

500, 000,00
2:500,000,00
1,000, 060,00
3,000,000.00

10,000,000.00
1,000,000.00

E06,000.00

500,000.00

50,000.00

£00,000.00

Stio,000.00

20,500, 000.00

20,500,000.00

847, 143:00

1,250 504 00

2,491 64300
458,000, 00
140,000.00

7 376.00

73,717,018.00

AT2 74848
88,102.00
2EI7
543,667.43

o800
177.a0
168.00

927000
7.108.00
€.576.,00
15,000.00
849,420.00
10,000.00
14,226.62
200,500,600
50000
17.020.00
1,020,000.00
B 500,000,000
14860000
381.723.00
S0, 000,60
20,000,600
120,000.00
8,800.60
100,000.00
1B 250,00
1,000.00
1,366, 575.00
f,233.00
36,000,00
-373,000.00
14,024,829.62

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.
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Todi Construciions Pyt Lid.
150 RAJDANGA MaiN RJAD

Kalkats-700107
Dwlaile of Projot Expenses
Ayt R
A per Lust Al 140000
Dirsol Espersss
TOTAL A T S0EL00
PROJECT SUNNY CREST Amount [fs)
Cpnning WIF 14,338,707 40
Insfirait Expongan
EBank Sommision BE.E44 00
Clesming & Maintanancs 2aran
Insuranca 108,086 00
Immuu_ an Bank & Sar Loan 1,088,551 B8
Losn Procosning Fee BA2.500 00
Securily Swrvipes 198, 1TE.00
Irawglling & Gonvsyanos N, 7E00E
Broweraps Ageitef Sala Of Flat £a7.eas 41
Catages and Fre|ght i, i 0
Hanatien 25,500,00
Eleciricity Chargen B2 ATRLD
Galary i Bonus 793,250 00
Bank Cramms 3739
F'ﬂ:ﬂnr_'ﬂl'll Fass 6T 00600
Guneul aipeness B1,178.00
Adusiiizament Expanses 203 B8, 50
-I,HHEET‘.EE
Direct Expornes ST 2 00
Purciuse of Conitruciion mnlarfs B, 177 35400
TOTA, B 22,3m3,302:88
TOTAL 36,721.140.36
Consiructon Metans a7 B g
Labour Eic 16,001,256 01 57888, 7024
Criroot Eeponicas g5 00
TOTAL © B3 600, 007,94
bvdirest Erponses
Diomation 12,600,060
Qb Expanmes Zr a3z
Carimga A Fraigi 5728150
Car Parking 12,500,006
Clesning & Lagal 4178000
Clirecior Balary 2,318 ,000.80
Bank Charpes 025,00
Adverlisment Expantes AT 40
Fduzation Coss .
Wintswity Bleysinpment 25,1500
e dherage Adalrul Saie Fls R TE6, 00
Puninsss Davalopment Ei@ 878,78
Irvatalliion Chatges BA.000 00
Irtrest O Esualion Cess 100,00
Inireal On TDe 18,524.00
Irdes=et on Saryice Tx 83800
Irirest Gn Becondary & Highaer Eduaborn wess 5 D0
Elacinio Charges 15, 3100
Filling Fags 054 5D
Garcinn Exparises 424,00800
Gltirmrisl Frmiyass BRATAO)
Hirm Chprges: t
Sutary dnd Banus 140407000
52H Educatinn cass On Cancellmion Charges =
Seounky Bdrsices S18.777.00
Sarvion Tax, On Cancidfistion Chames -
Talephees Charpss 10FATT.03
Intarest on Uneaunsd Loan 5,520,657.31
Il on Ronly Loan 4,35 E37 45
Travelling & Coiweysics 1TETEE 0D
Notor Cas awpormes 1241700
Postage & Slenp .
Rug=ir & Maimtarianes TN 00
[Rogair & Melntninarcs (q) .
Printing & Stsfionary ST ETTOD
Muintninanoy Chanpes 18 E70.00
Profasssans feen 1365.000,00
Prioject bearmance: .
Pairal & DHemal . 4210 85
TOTAL O S— 7L
Dpaning Dalancs ;867,330,732
Aidd- Adition During dhe Yeer  TOTAL C+0 _ TEA84BD
TOTAL 234,530,655 52

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT, LTD.

Tad.

Dirsctor

TODHCONSTRUCTIONS PYT. LTD.
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Todi Constructions Pvt, Ltd.
1598, RAJDANGA MAIN ROAD
Kolkata - 700107

[ Particulars As at 31st March 2016 |
Amount(Rs)
4 Sundry Creditor
All Time Services & Cleaning 121,520.00
All Time Services & Security 12,892 .00
Arihant Iron & Stee| Product Pvt, Ltd. 1,546,304.00
Bath Scape 642,436.00
B.G.Hardware 81,816.20
Bhagwati Plyboard 264,259.00
Bipendra Sharma 35,677.00
Charu Graphics 3,5618.00
Chilmech Techno Pvt. Ltd 9,700.00
Classic Enterprise 191,700.00
C.S. Associates 2,088.10
Deepika Sureka 6,900.00
H20 Proof 74,141.00
HDFC Realty Limited 58,769.00
Jamshed Mallik 500,857.00
Madhab Roy Furiture 228,803.00
Mangla traders 151,312.00
N.G. Construction 142,000.00
Progressive Construction Enterprise 5,552 266.00
Pugalia & associates 8,500.00
R. Das 79,287.00
Richa Agarwal 15,039.00
Sannata Mondal 2113350
S.P. Enterprise 6,700.00
Tapan Kayal 35,500.00
Tapan Naiya 62,404.00
Tapas Mondol 21,010.00
T.N. Enterprise 86,130.00
Trans Organics India Pvt Ltd 43,000.00
Wilson Handicraft & Decors 96,281.00
West bengal Concrete Industries Pyt Itd 34,285.00
Unigue Construction 246,210.00
Uttam Mondal 214,642.00
Wilson Marbles 782,125.00
Wilson Marbles & Granites Pvt. Lid 201,221.00
Grand Total 11,580,525.80

TODI CONSTRUGTIONS PVT. LT
TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT .

Qs oy
Director

ToDI CONSTRUR

I

TIONS PYT. 17D
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Director
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TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
32, EZRAETREET, 11TH FLOOR,

KOLKATA - 700 001

Date of Incorporation : 31.01.1885 Resl Year : 2017-18
PAMN AAACTORAOF Year Endad ; L0207
Ward SO0
COMPUTATION OF TAXABLE INCOME & TAX
A INCOME FROM BUSINESS AMOUNT AMOUNT
) Rs R
Loss as per Profit & Lass Accounl {2,520,495)
Add : Depreciation Considerad Separataly 2475 645
Add: Expanses Relsted lo exempted incoms u's 144
{0.50% of Aversge Invastraent and Shans In Stock) 9,258
68,339
Less: [ividend 20438
Lass: Depregisfion a8 per Income Tax Rules 1,632 582 {1,584 690)
B INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES
Dividend 20,438
Legs- Exampled ue 10{34) 20,438 -
. TAXABLE INCOME : (1.584,690)
TAX ON ABOVE MIL
ADD: EDUCATION CESS . ML
T.D.8. 522,909
REFUNDABLE 522,908
Buainess Short Tam Adjusted
Ass| Year  Filed on Loss Loss Degreciation during the year Total
A008-09  20.09.08 B 58,703.00 - - 56,703.00
2009-10 24.09.08 37,185.00 - 274500 = 38.540.00
201112 020911 312,814.00 4,965 00 = 317,800.00
201243 280812 658 220,00 - 4,886.00 - 663, 206.090
201314 2508.13 1,338, 74611 BA F35.00 140545111
201415 ZE11.14 18,020.37 = 58.459.00 - 74.479.97
201516 241115 . . 360,535.00 . 360,538 00
2M6-17 071016 20.450.00 - B 28125 - 8845731 .25
2017-18 = 1,564 Ba0.11 1.554,690.11
. 5 502,530,684

2.381.445 48 58.703.00 3.061:381.38

TOD| CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.

/'_\“fwvv-vl T adl TOD! CONSTRUCTIONS F'“‘ |
Direclor ~

E'ne#:tar



M. P. Sureka & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF “TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED”

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Todi Constructions Private Limited (“the
company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILTY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sub-section 5 of section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standard
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making Judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
Internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accouriting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under sub-section 10 of
section 143 of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abiout whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit alse includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 5ufﬂ::|ent and appropriate to provide a basis for
aur audit opinion on the financial statements,

fﬁk

)
L)
32, Ezra Street, Room No. 653, Kolkata - 700 00T-26drs - 2235.2118 / 3740, Email : surskam@vsnl.com
Firm's Registration No. : 322087E
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DOPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31" March, 2017 and its LOSS for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order ,2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in exercise of powers conferred by sub section 11 of Section 143 of the Act, we
enclose in the “Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2)

As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

k) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 2017 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2017 from
being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report n "Annexure B".

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditer's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in eur opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

(i} The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

(if} The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

(iil) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as well as
dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from B November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and
these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company. Refer Note 19.6 to
the financial statements.

FOR M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
. PLACE:- KOLKATA e (Firm's Registration No. 322097€)
DATE:- 02.09.2017 43
I(I-\_-..- B IIE}. LEP
.;”'__" -t__E;a‘ﬁ -'nik> - =
Vo Ay ML P Sureka
Ot
(Partner)

(Membership No. 050560)



ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
REFEERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS"OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1. a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets, '
b} As explained to us fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals. We have been informed that no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

2. a) As explained to us, Inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management at
reasonable intervals,

b} In our opinien and according to the information and explanations glven to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is generally
maintaining proper records of its inventory. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Consequently,
the provisions of clauses iii (2) and iii (b) of the order are not applicable to the Campany.

4. In our opinion and according to the |nformation and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
Investments made.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in accordance with the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

6. Maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act as prescribed by the
Central Government is not applicable to the Company.

7. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records of the
company, amount deducted/accrued in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax,
Seryice Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, and Cess to the extent applicable and any
other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory
dues as en 31" of March, 2017 for a petiod of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the documents and
records, there are no disputed statutory dues.

¢} According te the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund, —
,g_&!‘-.’_rg,,\
. et Cant )
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10.

1L

12

13.

14.

16.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of its lpans to any financial institution, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments] and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
actordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xil} of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicalile and details of such transactions have been disclosed In the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based en our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment ar private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

. According to the Information and explanatians given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order |s not applicable

The Company Is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934.

FOR M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

PLACE:- KOLKATA - (Firm's Registration No. 322097E)

) AT
DATE:- 02.09,2017 C", %‘;‘]c) w

w“rjjj}" . P. Sureka
(Partner)
(Membership No. 050560)



Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Todl Constructions
Private Limited in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the com pany for the
year ended 315t March 2017,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guldance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policles, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrals over
financial reperting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls ever Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial contraols, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidarice Note
reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to abtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal flnancial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects,

Our audit invelves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or errar.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide &
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Cont...2




MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is 2 process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes thase policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and [3) provide
reasonable sssurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
Statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels ever financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper managemerit override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financlal reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deterjorate,

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over
finanecial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal centrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accouftants of India,

FOR M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

PLACE:- KOLKATA (Firm's Registration No. 322097€)
DATE:- 02.09.2017 LB

M. P. Sureka

(Partner)

(Membership No. 050560)



opico 5P
CE SH AT 31 2017
Mote At 316t Marah
Partleudars Mo.  Asat 31st March 2017 2016
L. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Sharcholders' Funds
{a) Share Capital 2 16,62,000.00 16,82,000.00
{b} Reserves and Surplus 3 (44 22 4567 .08) {18,565 804 45)
(2) NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
(s} Long Term Borrowings 4 59242200 34 741,20,052.74
{3) Current Liabilities
{a) Short Term Bomowings 5 (2,4561,434.00 2,35,13,242.00
{b} Trade Payables 8 ~1,79,76,209.88 1,15,80,625.80
{¢) Other Current Liabiifies 7 " 47,82,25,102. 61 27.80,64,954.72
TOTAL 57,82 84,569.77 38,71,23,280.81
Il. ASSETS
1) Non-Current Assets
i{a) Fied Asdets
{lj Tengihle Assets 5 44335110 £9,51,103.00
i () More-Current Investments 3 9 #10,00,000,00 10,00,000.00
v(c) Loans Tarm Loans & Advanices » page™” 10 (54,836.00 54,836.00
{2) Current Assats
#(a) invenlores 11 = 41,2291 054:39 27,29.15.312.87
» (b) Cash and cash equivalents 12 1.67,08,228.11 1,22.5534575
(e} Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 ,13,87.88,002.17 23946568319
TOTAL (57,8264 556.77 38,74,23,380.81
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Nota Nos. 1 to 18 form an integral part of these
Financial Statements
In terme af our roport of even date
32, EZRA STREET For M. P. SUREKA & CO.
ROUM NO. 853 TEER Charterad Accourtants
KOLKATA - 700 001 (==
DATE :02/00/2017

(M. Mo 050560)
(Firms Registrafion No. : 322087E)
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TODIC TONS

STA ROFIT THE DED 31st Ma

Mote  Fortheyearended  For the year endad

Partiotlars Mo, 3sl March 2017 318t March 2016
REVENUE
L Revenuo from Opemtions - -
i Other Incoms 14 ‘;.111,&‘?4.55 3,23.024.54
. Total Revenue (i + 1) 4,10, 674.65 3.232,024.54
EXPENSES
Changes in irventories of finished goods 18 ¢ BT 16230 =
Purchasal Addition of stook in trads 16 - -
Finance uost 17 1.85242 107 254814111
Deprecistion & Amarfisation 8 2570544 907 18,78 645.00
Other expenses 18 89, 188.86 _ 68.202.66
. Total Expenses 25,31,169.26 18,02,880.07
Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary items {ill- {
V. W}y (25,20 494.61) {15.78,965 53)
VI. Exceptional lems(Net) = =
Vil. Profit before Tax (PBT) (V-V1) (25,20,484.81) < (15,783,985 53)
Vil  Tax Expense !
Currant Tax - -
Adjustment for the Pevious Year 45 168.00
IX. Profit! (Loss) for the period (PAT) (VI-VII) ({26,65682.81) (15,79,965.53)

X. Eaming per equity share
{1} Basic/Diluted (15.25) (9.38)

In terme of aur report af even date

32, EZRA STREET For M. P, SUREKA & CO.
ROOM NO. 853 e, Ghartered Accountants
KOLKATA - 700 001 ;m\ w
fﬁ‘. _Ean "-,r."llI
R § S Rexd
DATE :02/0872017 Ao N\t o Partner
“LOLRR (M. No 050560)

(Firms Registration No. : 32Z2087E])

TODI CDNSTF{UCE‘DNE PVT. LTD.
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TODI CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
KOLKATA

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Basis of preparation of accounts :

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Acecounting
Standards notified by the Companies Accounting Standards Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis except in case of assets for which provision for depreciation is made and
revaluation is carried out. The accounting policies applied by the Company are consistent with those
used in the previous year.

b. Use of estirsates :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of
operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

¢. Inventories :

i) Raw Materials have been valued at cost (arrived on weighted average basis) or net realizable
value whichever is lower.

ii) Work in progress and Finished goods have been valued at cost with the inclusion of appropriate
overheads, wherever applicable, and excise duty payable/paid or net realizable value whichever
is lower.

d. Fixed Assets :
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of duties (net of CENVAT and other credits,

wherever applicable), taxes, incidental expenses, ercction / commissioning expenses and borrowing
costs ete. up to the date the assets are ready for their intended use.

e. Depreciation :

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on written down value method as per the Useful Life
preseribed in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013

In case of impairment, if any, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets
over their remaining useful life.

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT, LTD.
Tl

Direclor

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT: LTD.
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f. lmpairment of assets :

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if there is any
indication of impairment thereof based on external / internal factors. An impairment lass is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which represents the greater
of the net selling price of assets and their *value in use'. The estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value at appropriate rate arrived at after considering the prevailing interest rates and
weighted average cost of capital.

¢. Revenue Recognition :

Revenue (income) is recognised when no significant uncertainty as (o determination/realisation exists.
Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed
to the buyer.

Interest
Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
rate applicable.

Dividends
Dividend is recognised when the sharcholders' right to receive payment is established by the balance
sheet date.

h. Borrowing costs :

Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalised until the
time all substantial activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are
complete. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for ils
intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

i. Taxation :

Tax expense comprises of current deferred income tax and short provision of earlier year taxes.

Current income-tax are measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance
with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Income Tax (AS-22) is not applicable to the Company as there are no items having impact on
taxation.

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and 1o the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the Minimum
Alternative tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the
recommendations contained in guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
the said asset is created by way of a credit to the profit and loss account and shown as MAT Credit
Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect
that Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS BVT. LTD.  \:\.—23¢¢/  TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD
R - o R 417
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J+ Earnings per share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

k. Cashand Cash equivalents :

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

. Contingent liabilities :

Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable
certainty. are treated as contingent and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.,

m. Provisions :

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. in respect of which
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to its
present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation-at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance date and adjusted to reflect the current best eslimates,

In terms of our repont of even date,

For M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
. Firm Registration No. 322007E
32, EZRA STREET, o N
ROOM No 653, R ¥
KOLKATA — 700 001 \% M
I'ﬂ:{':-\':._: -fn“ *
7 M.P.SUREKA
DATE: 02/0972017 Partner

(Membership No. 050560)
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2016
| Particulars | As at 31st March 2017 || As at 315l March 2016 |

Authorised Share Capital
250000 sguity shares of Rs: 10/~ sach ¢ 25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00

{Pravious year 25,00,00 equity shares of Rs. 100~ each)

issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital i
188,200 equlty shares of Rs. 10/- each {f B.82.000.00 ( 16,52,000.00
{Pravious year 1,66 200 equity shares of Rs. 10/-.each) L

hts atta o=

The Company has only class of shares, having 8 Par valus of Rs. 104 each . Each holder of eguity shares is
antified 1o one vote per share. Tha Holders of Equity Shares are entitled to receive dividends as declarad from
time to ime. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject to the approval of shareholders In the
ensuing Annual Ganeral Meeting. In the event of Liquidstion of the Company, the holders of equity shares will
be entitled to recelve remaining assets of the company, after distibution of all prefarential amounts. The
distribution will be In Proportion to the nurmiber of equity shares held by the shareholders.

{C) Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 1,668,200 1,68.200
Add: lssue during the vear - <

Less: Share bought back . &
Mumper of Equity Shares al theend of Ihe vear 1,668,200 1,68,200

Manoj Todl 25800 15.22% 25600 15.22%
Manish Todi £5100 3870%  B5100 38.70%
Parbati Devi Todi {20000 11.80% 20000 11.88%
Emerald Relly Pvt Ltd 20000 17.84% 20000 17.84%
Daylight Sales Pui Lid <10000 595% 10000 5.05%
Sagnil Vinimoy Pt L 1000 E85% 10000 5.95%

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LT, TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT, LTD,

To-d A

Director Director



TOM UCTIONS TE

| Parficulars | As at 31sl March 2017 || As at 31sl March 2016 |
3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS:-
Profil & Loss Account- g
Cpening Balance (50,81 804.45) (35.01,838:92)
Addition duiring he year
Deduction duing the year (25.65.662.64) © (15,78,965.53)
Closing Balancs (T6,47 467.06) (50,81 804.45)
( Secyrities Premum Agcount-
Cpening Balance (azzs.um,uu (,— 32,25.000.00
Addition during the year - -
Deduction during the year - -
Closing Balance 32,25,000.00 32,25,000.00
Total (44,22,467.06) (18,56,804.45)
F 4 curad Loan :- (
EMW India Finance Savices Py Lid 62.75,331.83 21,44 592 84
Lessi- Current Malurities On Lang Term Borrowings 16,03,734.02 5,02,838.40
| 45,71,587.81 1541,756.44
ICICI Bank CAR Logn 3347 40550¢C 42 62,502.00
Less:- Current Maturifiss @n Long Term Borrowings 10,08,134.90 9,15,196.50
234227060 33.47,405.50
ICIC! Bank Term Loan 522,28 33193¢ B,82,30,850.80
Less:- Current Maturifies On Long Term Bomowings: - -
5,22 28.331.83 §,92,30,890.80
5,92,42,200.34 7,41,20,052.74

1) Loans From BMW Finance Sarvices Pvt Lid |s repayabla in 80 Installments of Rs- 884724 on Car no WEO2ZAF-2357
2) Laans From BMW Finance Services Pvt Lid |s repayable in 60 Instaliments of Rs. 87805/~ on Car ne WBDEN-8000
2} Term Loan From |CIS] Bank is payable in 18 Installments of Rs 2, 20, 000/-

&5 SHORT OWINGS:-

Lean Replayable on Demand
Unsecured Loan from Bady Corporaies ¢ 24sp1424000 2351324200
2,45,61 434.00 2,35,13,242.00

/5 TRADE PAYABELS
Sundry Creditors for Malerials 1,79,76,299.88 1,15,80,525 80
/1,79,76,299.88 1,15,80,525.80
7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:-
/TDS Payabie 2,61,806.00 2,24 471.80
Service Tax Payable 5 2.88,801.00
CAgainst Land {Sunny Skyline) 34188513821 1,15,85,507 85
» Advance Against Flats (Skyline) 28,68,87 755481 17,2163 382 82
« Advance Against Flats (Crest ) 14442083238 7.52.01,582 54
* Othar Paysblas 1,01,30,000.00 1,68,33,700.00
 Lishilities for Expenses 7.37.526.00 1,00,876.00
& Current Lishilites on Long term Borrowings . 28,08,888.02¢ 15,18,032,90
{47,92,25,102.61 27,80,84,364.72
SARERS
A t .u'Jk\]Iall
TGO CC‘NBTRUCTIDHS PVT. LTD. ‘;.I'I: . 4 -*’-J TOD| CONSTRUCTIONS PVT LTD.

Sepeth Mol o, T
Oiractor Director
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‘

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
favestment in Shares

Al Unguoted

Aambay Nirman Pt Lid

MNFK Financial Services Pl |.id
Sagnik Vinimay Pvt Lid

Dray light Sales lid

TOD| CONSTRUC PRIVA ED
As on 31,0347 As on 310316
AMOUNT AMOUNT

Mo, of Shares Rs. Mo, of Shares Rs.
10,000 1,00,000.00 10,000 1,00,000,00
10,000 1,00,000.00 10,000 1,00,000,00
40,000 4,00,000.00 40,000 4,00,000.00
40,600 4,00,000.00 40,000 4,00,000.00
100,000 ¢ 10,00,000.00 100,000 " 10,00,000,00

NA NA

o

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PYT. L0, |
i

Director

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.
r
S

Directar



IO TE LIMITED

At 3161 Marah, A= 8t 3131 March,
Particutan: 2017 2016
10 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES:-
Security Deposit | Talephone | 3,000.00 3,000.00
Security Deposit { WESEDCL) 51,928,00 £1,936.00
54,936.00 54,936.00
A1 INVENTORIES:-
Shares . B.24.224.70 8,91.417.00
Land g;zn .300.00 7,71,300:00
Construcion WIF ;-
Supny Crest
Opening Balance. G 3,67.21,940.35 1,43,39,737.40
Confruction Expenses 162,23 48423 84,22 394 .00
Diraet Expenses 2.08,45461 00 80,77,384.00
indirtect and Dverhead Expenses 1,39,78.469,29 48,82 414.95
8,77,68,354.87 3,67,21,840.25
Sunnv Skylina
Opening Bafance G.:.-ta.au,&sa,az 18,18,87 330,72
Coratriction Expansss 7.44,30 46519 B2, 56, 780,84
Diireet Expensan L 77,650.00 6,18, 527.00
indirect and Overhead Expenses 1,38,87,363.01 1,90,35,016.88
32,20.26,1T4.72 23,45,30,855.62
TOTAL ¢ 41,22,91,054.29 27,29,15312.87
/é CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:-
{ A ) Balances with Banks
() Otheer bank balances
(a) Deposita with more than 12 moniis 135,26:875.00” 30,08,125.00
{b) Othess 1102837585 ¢ §6,08,589 40
(8 ) Cash on hand ((21 5387525, {7 26,38,621.35
(as certified by management)
Tolal '187,08,228.11 1,22,55,.345.75
13  SHORT TERM . .
Unsecured (Considerad goods)
Advances
To Related Parties = .
¥ To Body Comorates 1,38,15,000.00 35,75,000.00
« Against Land {Sunny Cresi) 2,00,00,000,00 2,05,00,000.00
Against Land 1,40,000.00 1,40,000.00
Kasha Projecls 217 376.00 217 376.00
# To others 2 31,74643.00 28,59,643.00
« To Creditors 0 1.26,44,840.43 14024 829,62
o Bdvances against Immovable Properties (Sunny Crest) 2,20,000.00 =
¢ Bmenities And Exira Charges Recelvable 0 9,83,822407 .
fLand Conslderation ' * B,60 69,326 64 5,16,41 32088
(TDS cAlE D 5,83,828.17 5,41.507.48
» Security Serivoe- Or Rech 226 26454 1,01,838.71
dftarest Rocelable 530,700,890 2,34 48528
Work Contract = 1,08,422:44
Pdvances to Staif 1,50.000.00 5
-~ 13,87 86,002.17 9,39,46,683.19

100 CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.
S:Lw Ty

' Director

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PYT. LTR.
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IO CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
For the yoar ended For the year ended

Farticulars 21s! March, 2617 1=t March, 2046
% OTHER INCOME:-
ICICI DSR-FOR infierest inoome M2g5001.00 1,53,579.00
Divicsand (gi,um:r 2955750
Fiat Cancalltion incams B46.00 1.05,657.00
Int=fest on TDS {28152 =
Interest on Term Deposte (303883 25,401 04
{TOE2440, Previous year-NiL) 4,10,574.58 3.23,004.54
18 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES:-
Land (
Cpetiing Stock 7,71,300.00 7,71,300.00
Cleaing Stook {171, 300.00 7.71,300.00
Toml (2) - 4
Shares
Opering Stock B0 417.00 Ba1 41000
Clesing Siock < B4 70 B8 417,00
Total (b): B 19200 :
(A} + [B) BT 19230 .
16 PURGCHASE-
Shares = .
Latmit - .
7 FINANCE COST:.
Bank Charges fapzsa <
Irtreest O lamn 1,94 530 60 28414111
1.95.242.10 254, 1111

Filling Foes :
Payment to Staflilory sudfors

- #c audifon Ga,mn.m " 41, 50000
Cermml Changes. « 1,450.00
Computer Exp 3 di500f 10,750.00
Consultancy Fees 'd 15,500.00
Bundny Balnnoes Wind 25274 8 296

9, 189,96 60,2026

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD. TODI CONSTRUCTIO
i |U['II.::FI.'“ LIG
"Ta":g\l, . N L
Direclor i

Director



TODI CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
KOLKATA

NOTE NO 19: OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATIONS RELATING TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A, NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

| &

2.

3.

The accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22) has not been provided as there is likely 1o be deferred
assets which will be insignificant.

The previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary.

SUNNY CREST (PROJECT)

{a) The Company has entered into a Joint Venture Development Agreement with the land owners on
the 56:44 bases to develop and construct a residential complex known as “SUNNY CREST”. The
construction expenses incurred for the project including direct expenses and administrative
expenses have been shown under construction work-in-progress.

(b} Adjustable Advances given (o the lend owners hive been shown under the head Loans &
Advances.

(c) No Profit & Loss account in respect of this project has been prepared as the same will be
appropriately treated on completion of the project.

SUNNY SKYLINE (PROJECT)

(a) The Company has entered into a Joint Venture Development Agreement with the land owners on
the70:30 bases to develop and construct a Residential Complex known as “SUNNY SKYLINE™.
The construction expenses incurred for the project including direct expenses and administrative
expenses have been shown under construction work-in-progress. Profit & Loss of this project will
be accounted for in the vear of its completion,

(b) The Company entered into an arrangement for advance sale of constructed area to a party on
specific payment térms and received advances: The arrangement later on was litigated and referred
to the Sole Arbitrator. Both the parties have agreed to cancel the arrangement on the basis of
compensation payable by the company to the purchaser as per the arbitration awnrd. Such
compensation has been treated as cost of construction.

(c) Advances received against fat booking have been shown under Current Liabilities 1o be dealt with
appropriately in the year of Sale.

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.

P e — ’T_."L - TORI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.
\ S_,Lx “(1-1 frl-cﬁ‘li
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Related Party Transactions are as follows :

a. Key Managerial Persons: a) Manoj Tod1

b) Manish Todi

b.  Transactions with Related Party:

Name of the Party ~ Nature of Relation  Nature of Transaction  Closing Balance
Manish Todi Director Advance Repaid 30, 33, 700/~

. As per notification by MCA dated 30th March, 2017, details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and
transacted during the period from §th November, 2016 10 30th December, 2016 are as provided in the
Table below:-

SBNs Cither denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as | NIL 4,54,617.00 4.54,617.00
on 08.11.2016
(+) Permitted receipis NIL 6.10.000.00 f,10.000.04
(-) Permitted payments | NIL 32,664.00 32,664.00
(-) Amount deposited in | NIL NIL NIL
Banks
Closing cash in hand as | NIL 10,31,953.00 10,31,953.00
on 30.12.2016
In terms of our report of even date.
For M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 322097E
32, EZRA STREET,
ROOM No 633,
KOLKATA ~ 700 001 | g&ﬂ?&‘
M.P.SUREKA
DATE: 02/09/2017 Partner

{Membership No. 050560)

—miie BYT. L0,
+OD1 CONSTRUCTIONS P._-{ TODI CONSTRUCTIONS BYT. LTD.
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Tre0l CONSTRUGTIONS FAVATE LIMITED

OETRLE OF [ALANGE SHEET AND PRGFTT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT 34at March, 2017

Dt Liadil| B o AMOUNT (Fin )
Adtimnon Kgamad Fiad - Banny Ekefing
Al Qg 2240 1,430 G0 00
Hotwin Dey B1-58 B4 e g
bl Eingh Ry B35 {Hanemts’ Qi) Pazonnd
il Sag 22-28 B30 0EA 11
s Dasgapta BF-45 AI9ETF AR
Anircy Biskd B3-30 &, JUT 1000
Murag Fal B4-2C ERL D fasUE ]
Al Hiwwas B24i5 3,M&2,108.00
Firama Fassar Mishra B2:0C 1,850,0i00
firup Watnar Ghosh 811G 1,134, 584,50
Ashis Cashrnbory B35 o, 0 B850
Sarun Sem B 3R 440481150
syl Wismar Foy B2-1H L7344 00
Fian fumar Ray E.04 3 A 0 0
Eirgweil Pridn B2-24 #3961 100,00
Chatiary Pradip ¥e. Ray 2140 2.A8Y,257 00
Daymngy Dubey B350 3420, 350,00
Dububrats [ebnuih 54:27 1,430,003, 00
Dwbfyti Sam B4-30 4,574,382 00.
Dbt Bans #1-28 1,180 LR
Cebasis Prammapis, B3-10 b Bz =5 T2 )
Tinkosks Hesn BA40 2 AR 000
Dbt Gnha Ry G347 SABREI010
Depejan| i BH-44, B8 EAR.00
v, Dutbsyml Tapaoer B-25 LR BT
e Eutraa Chiaterme Bad-iH 4,103 4R 0
Chlal Baha B1-3E A e 54 00
Giligtkry Framiat 8125 4, 1ED B8, 00
Gaurl Cm G4-4E 4365 B2
Himasr Stinh B30 ERF. el
Syt Codta BTAA A, 0l 555 B
Jeyanti Kurvae Dt Ba-1C 4851 08000
oy, Kuteer Singh B2-34 355400000
Ay Prnsnd B4-28 4,133,859, 00
e Famdu i BA-15 A,170.400,50
it Bass Aoy Ba-AF 2RO
Wb Sahie B1.3C 4, 0DE A0
Korara WLtk 11 3433 500000
(el Wopan| @238 3 AT ETE00
Miihush Sirghar B2-4A 1474, 14800
Rasrtj Mujumedar [22-31 4,58 000,00
Ml Monsal B3.345 a,303,34 65
eazny M’ Giouda f2-4A 3;RAD 5000
s Cliha B230, 5,398, 400
Maiakar Chatieres 53-10 A4 FE0 R0
ks Kuresr Base B0 25 2760 318500
Maminy| Thaevaljen B1E 4 817
Parm Hatmar Chauthiey 13-35 3,280,107
Poindr Gakhar Talurdar 184G 3,888 502.00
Framog Rarpan ey BIWC 456, pa0.60
Praneill Sk 8118 A 1152, E5E 40
Pratric Wi Bi-4C 4555058 47
R Mukberips BE-2A o Al S 0
sumbil Kr Rahos H4-30 P b
G bR @19 A TTETAT UL
Gandman Chilnaoomy B-2G AT TA0TS
Bandman Duagiipls 5336 & 00000000
Hnngip Dise B4-2H G TOO A%
Eangiagna Sahoe W20 #, 567 58800
Savgy Shevaaliva HI-1A 3,878, BO0 05—
EAF 1678 28 00
Sadiorpn Patianai Gd-44 - A 5EA 0
Gnnshi Fhustian Ve B24C A dagraaz
Sonnb Gonguly B3-TF AU 00 -
Eeqmen Chatlaiber B1-12 2 b0 om
Fimy Dimml Beinar 5320 ABETATTED
Ssblwdy i B8 7 200 L [
Suchir Wmer Singh 8224 1,363 Ana S0
Sadiphe Cistallj A5.45 4,443.00000
S Banmjes-B3-3F 7B 0
Mrn“ﬂivﬂ-‘): AfrEnnl
Tamayh Bajiejun B30 3.T4EAM.10
Jumhalz tana F1-70 5,216 Ba .
Witys Sagar Shawdnury B310 1,015 fp4 R0 TEG AT I8 4Y

ahi CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.

2
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atyanos Ageiist Flals Sarery Crant

A gl Sarar 20 Ay a0 02
Abhi bandat 8341 B 2091, 180,08

Al Db B35 2,454 o ps B
Amitaun Wit 8216 4,850,204 B2
Ardan Kussm Dute 5236 2,800 TS -
i Pravamh B2.30 1, MR RIL00
Arnmsh Gupls B3-40 {LL) 3,530,012 08

Al Fernar Cus B1-28 4,630 73554
Aok Yamar Samania B1-4H Bo1] 774 24

i Py B-3H 512170812
Avgan Duits E3-&4 apaaat oo
Swaranjen Oalei T2-3H A4 U35 A5 50
Dhilrutl Cuttn B340 o177 BTA 00
Dapwirya Ghesh 5448 840100
Liguli Cias B-28 a4 850,00
Indrant Gl B5-24. 4,041,073 48 8
incraeit Sarkir f3-28 4.5B;007 65 $-
A bhira AL AragTar.m.
dirpaeep Foy 2 4B 1, o 00 S
Karik Parsmpnis 84200 (L) 1,222, 000.00
Faushit Wkhanes B4-30G A,457,500.00 8-
Waashix Glingh B3 AR
Irishaends Roy iy, 8334 B0 AU
tharms Aivwenn [0 5E 477510
Wit P De B3.00) sa7h 2
‘Ppke Dlalls §3.30 1,474,907.00
Pararkag Fasanes BZ-IT 3,100,224 00
Partha Mushopiitny B4-08 (11} 1 B8000
Parsa Fratmm Womdsl B35 A 5,390 00 &
Prenat Chiakisbarty BEG LY 200,400 00
Burtwndu Kuinesjon 0138 (Greed) 5,502,000 20
Bureetiaen Pumand B2 4,005,550 A7
Fuhul De 1118 1,80, 113 50,
fuhana Sarkar B304 LE = Aen e
Lkl Karmar Dag BL9F 2571 D
‘Sayan Bann B350 £ rraATe00 &

- Sanruadrerhs Saiog B354 4150850 02
“Gonam Mukhores 8214 3AD7;17T1 oo
Brsbars Poul BE-1C 3,188,300 33
Suibndeep Bosa 138 1,754, 174.00
Subhaj Chatlinnges B41H A, Tab; 047 25
Bujiy Barkar BE30 1,268 001,00
- Sweapon Kumar Haldar 822001 2,055 81008
ara bl Troedern B 1,453 ES0 00
Uttt Chaskrunory 340 334,000 00 A4 aunBang

Again Frapary-
A D= IANN0NNT e
Celpndu o i o G
Cerands Tun 2, i o 161,130 poLE
LIABWITRES PO EXNPENSES
Aham; W G B0 00 #
Eurvta Choming 000000
ety Privd Home 1arson
WP Surkka B Cnf Aude Fosg uuzum___,
Yrade Licynae Fida 10U
St Flacsd Bardicis Ml Lid 14, 501.00
Tock Coennt {1 Chaners & Tununa Wflan Aameiilion Lo & E-ﬁ%
P LR R LK
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TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

DETAILS OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT Hst March, 2017

Short Term Loai and Advange
{a) T Bogy Comonsta

Yogue Commosalss Pyt Lid
Proapact Commasales Pyt Lid
Starfite Infradewr Py Lt
Starlite Land Devalopess

i) Lo Cithers
Agvanes iy Lasdioros’
Sunny Grast- Al Das
Amit Das
‘Bipin Commendal Pt Lid
Chhanda Das
Gakup Destmstk Pt Lid
Jefiam Adam
Miibyir Kant Blyowmi
Salyan Vincom Pyt Lid
Sudeshne Das
Swapnll Vintrada Pyt Lid
Sunny Sk =
e Ajr Candillanar
L
Anoop Chaudhary
\Water Treatmanl Plant
Acdvance Againgt Land
Amenitiss And Extra Chames
Fasbha prjecis
(e} I0E TESADVANGE
201718
-2 518
201415

() Advance Recsived From Cradiing
Adyfinge: noainet Properied

Ami Das
Ifen Alsm
Sudeshng s

. ains! Flag - (ul
Al Biswas
Alom Paty Extrusions P Lid
Basudey Das
GRJ Ex=vitor Pyt Lid
High Commercial g Lid
Mas Tams Traders
Maganta deslers put Lid
Maenium Fetalilaes Pt id
Matann| Entorprise
CICL India Lit,
0TS Blavster Companylndia) Lid
Pricntes Solutions
Eanyainon Assoctes Consultants Pl Lig
Hudip Coswarmi
WM Enginesrings
Trans Organics India Pyt Lid
“odafons
Wabeoiindia)

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.

/“"~=—-—-'\”‘CVL.

Dirsclor

Amont (Rs)

755,000 00
6,050,000 00¢
sna ot 0l

500, Dy 08
—__Tstsomn00

3,000,000 60%_
1.000,000 00¢
800, 000,00 *
2.500,000,00 &
50000000
10,000,000.00 €
£00,000.00¢
500,000 007
1,000.000.00¢

500.000,00 * 20,000,000 D2

a7 145007
1,238 £00.00 2,206 543,00

£00,000,004
= A8E, 000,00
- 140,000 00 ©

563,922 407

217,376 0y
51@541.#:-

=000, 171
5,102 000
2817000
59382014

s5oanf
SOR000 €
SE000 ¢

105,000.00%
8225000
35,000,000
49.000.00 ¢
S00,000, 007
1051, 218.00¢
5L, U00, 00

800,007
G40, 500,00
15,000 00 €
1,100, 000,00+
4,757,000.00¢
14,214 4%
40.000,00¢

12 644, 040,43

TOD) CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.
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Todl Constructions Pyt Lid.
52, Ezm Sirant, 111h Fijar

Helicadn
Detmiln of Project Expanses
Aamaim (REp
LAND AT
A% por Las| Ae 771,300.00
Dirntt Expenses
TOTAL A T74,300.00
PROJECT SUNNY CREST Amaunl (51
Dpaning WIP 36,72 ,940,35
Indirntt Expenseas
Adtverimasmen] Expenass levite il ]
Eatik Clarges 258,75
Brokarige Agalna: Sale Of Flal 1085 722 B2
Cartage A Fraight 5,800, 72
Caaariing & M =namice ABTTH.00
Diomadicn 236,000.00
Bleciricty Chisrges 146,066 00
Guneral epimses 178 103.00
InsmEnnce B a8, K57, 00
Ihereat an Biank A Car Loan 558 231,
Labowe Licance Fean 1,500.00
Printing & ptationesy 56,194,00
Professional Fess 121, 00000
Rapsrz & Mainlenmnce 1,000,00
Hatary & Bonun 3,790,652.00
Benirly Sorvices 179, 854.00
Sutscriplion Expenses 14 451,506
Tedaghom: Charpid 155 625,40
Travaling & Conveyance 18,370.00
13,876, -IHE.GEI"’
Dot Expanites 20,645,461 00
Pusrchrae of Comtruclion mstens . 1 A84 23 '(
TOTAL B B1,0A7 414 862
TOTAL [ AT
PROJECT SUNNY SKYLINE
Ganabroction Expenses
Cenmruction Matarial 57321884117
Labow Elo 14,074,352 08
L 3,104, 2450,00 i 430,a58.10 ¢
Dlrécl Expontes 77,800.00 +
TOTAL € Ta 508, 1540.18
Indirect Eapenses
Advedisament Expontes a0 ARG
Bank Charges 2821578
Brnkerage Agdinst Saks Fl 3,2R7 046,50
Pasinass Devatopmant TaH,403.00
Car Parking 1,460.00
Ciiftng= & Frokht : 119,764,561
Denaltion 272 500 00
Elecitic Chamyes 230,52800
Filling Fess 1%,500.50
Bardan Expinies 50,000, 00
Canarpl Esgantes 156,297 00
Inlreat on Bank Loan 2,809, 140.00
Ittt prisid 1,750,315 00
indnresl an Servee Tex 19,1 79,00
Intrus! On Swachn Bhorat Cess 422500
friires On Swikchh Bharat Cass 12,00
Introsl On TERE 10,132.00
{tibrest s Car Laan | Mercadan_¥Widah_4000) 270602300
Iaintainance Chages 20450
Niitos' Car expomsan 225200
Maotor i Insaance 144 20860
Pl & Deesind 420050
Prinléin & Siafioamry 2000
Repas & Mambinaa 4,000 o
Faapiw & Malkssanee {0 87.671.00
Satary qnd Homes: 2 054 G 07
Sarrily Senvces 301,172 00
Sarvicn Tax Om Sanceiaion Chiges 20,0700
Talophane Chargan 401288
Trawniliing & Conmverydios 408,001 .02
Websile Devalopmen 144.575.00
TOTAL O A7 3RA0E
Opaning Balance 234,530,655:52 e
Ach- Ao Durdng he Year  TOTAL G+0 BB,366 516.20
322 §26,174.78

TOTAL
TQDI CONSTRUCTIONS YT, LD
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Todi Constructions Pvt Ltd,

32, Ezra Street, 11th Floor
Kolkata - 700001

[ Farticulars

As at 31st March 2017 |

4 Sundry Craditor

Airtel
All Time Services & Cleaning
All Time Services & Secunity
Arihant lron & Steel Product Pyl, Lid.
B.G. Hardwares
B.P. Engineerings & Electronics pvt Itd
Basudev Ganguly
Bath Scape
Biswas Enterprise Malterial
Castlewood (India)
Chakraborty construction
Charu Graphics
Classic Enterprise
D.K. Technology
Pee power _
Dum Dum Commotrade Pyt Lid
Dutta censtruction
Gupta Electric
Jamshed Mallick
Knock Adv Agency
KNR Marketing
Mangla tragers
Mondal Builders
New Max India
Pradip Kundu
Priorites
Prograssive Conatruction Enterprise
Fugalia & assoclates
R, Das
Rashmi Infotech
S & P Associates
S.P. Enterprise
Sanatana Construction
Sarmilee enterprisa
Sourav Sarkar
Subhash Chandra Girl
Suvendu Sarkar
Tapas Mondol
Techno @
Tourland Holidays Pvt Ltd
Unigue
Untitled Studics Pvt Ltd
Uttam Mondal
West Bengal concrete Industries (p) Ltd
Wilson Marbles
Grand Total

TOD!I CONSTRU ET]G’HE“PVT. '

e ol

Dirgclar

LTD.

Amount(Rs)

2,513.867
15,680,007
227,930,007
1,247 ,644.00 9
14,550.207
409,396.00°
79,239.00
78,177.007
135,195.00 ::
302,181.007,
54,440.00
3.439.007
49,700,007
a.auﬁ.m;
10,000.00
36,000.007
377.508.60
128,744.00
1,273.81 z.urjf
39,320.00
3,308.00°,
101,312.007,
33,600.00°,
3,000,00
zz.uua.c-ni
7.917.00
1,165.324.007.
1T,ﬁuu.uuf,
12,436.00
7,200.00
1?5,32[1.[:{:';
6,700.00
4.188,916.50"
3,812,539.43%
AZ.400.00
5,380.007
1,650,330.00¢
41,119.00°
18,090.00¢
38,426.007
1,760,285.00°,
36,000.00
214,642.004
34,285.00°
98,902 227
17,976,299.88

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD
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] TCD| CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
= Plol No. FB-13, 1588, RAJDANGA MAIN ROAD KOLKATA Kolkata-T00107

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT, LTD.

h Tady

Director

Cizte of Incorporalion - 31.01, 1995 ABST Yopr CEHT.IE
Fam AANCTEARGF “raar Endad & B Bl R
Ward T ATKDL
COMPUTATION OF TAXABLE (NCOME & TAX
A INCOME FROM BUSINESS AMOUNT AROUNT
Hs Rs
Loss &3 ger Prolil & Lo Aceoun H.45 605
Add  Depreciation Considere Semarataly F3.07 247
Adih Espenses Relafad 1o cxempted Income Uiz 144
10,50% of Aidrags investmien] ard Shares in Stock) T.Ga8
4760331
Less Dividamd Y7500
l.ess! Depraciation as-per Income Tay Rulas 16, 36,505 22.06.873
B COME M O SOURCES
) Divirand 17200
Less- Exempted ufs 10(34) ) 17,500 «
TAXABLE INCOME 22,058,873
. Lirss” Ermught farward businasy (R
= 20132 3108400
2012413 863 206.00
201514 12,30, 83300 2200875
TAX ON ABOVE -
ADD : EDUCATION CESS - -
TAX LIABILITY (4) -
" COMPUTATION OF MAT LIS 1154855
BOOK PROFIT 8,45 684,60
- less- Eook lossdr depieciatlan whicher is [[RISTE) 1,14 73800
Less- Dwidend espmplsd 1780000
Adusted Bodk Profit T.ra 44580
‘{&_;(ﬂn Aiowe @@ 18 5% 1,37, BET-p0
Add- Edu, Cess @ 3% 386800
TAX LIABILITY (8) 1,35,547.00
HIGHER OF 'A" AND "B’ A5847 .00
A Ineree
Lis 2348 1,358 40
Urs 2348 8 516.00 _
LG 234 382000 14005 00
150.542.00
Less:- Advarice Tax z
Losg- TOEA TGS (A Y 201815 0,304 00
- Payable/{Refindable) 30,338.00

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD.



loases rded a& per

'  Business Shon Term Adjustad
Astt Year Filad on Losx Eoss Reprecialion during tha year Toie)
2008410 240909 = - 274500 - ZTA5.00
192 20 11281400 EREEE Fza400 4 986,04
201243 280912 663,206 00 " &.585 .00 6.63,208:00 A BRE:00
2314 250013 19,28 746,00 BE.705 00 12.30,653.00 1,74 5898 00
20495 281114 16.020.37 ‘ 5E.455.00 - 7447037
201616 741195 s = a0 638 00 . 1,60, 530.00
2016-17 07,1018 20.450.00 ; 8,760,281 25 - 99574125
201718 PBA0AT = 1584 500 1 158 B0 11
23,49,236.37 - 30,61,391.08° 22.06,673.00 I203TE4TI
BOOK LOSSES
B Bualnoss loss Deprecialion loss
20011 300,138 4588
202 B.568.240 41,0a8
2012418 1314024 65705
2013-14 - 62450
201415 - .40, 386
2015-18 . 15, 76,8608
M8-47 25, 2008595
ToD| CGMSBUCT] ONS PVT. LTD. TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTp.
/ q"“‘“ e'h .T { ¢
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(- M. P. Sureka & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF “TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED”

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Todl Constructions Private Limited (“the
company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILTY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sub-section 5 of section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
‘with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standard specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities:
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judzments and estimates that are
-reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
'_view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under sub-section 10 of
section 143 of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of
the financial statement that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

' : NBRES
audit opinion on the financial statements. &~
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OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the infarmation required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March, 2018 and its PROFIT and its Cash flows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order ,2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in exercise of powers conferred by sub section 11 of Section 143 of the Act, we
enclose in the “Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2)

As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report that:

aa]

= b)

c)

d)

e

f)

(i)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpeses of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those kooks.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as an 31% March, 2018 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2018 from
being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

{i) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were reqguired to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

PLACE:- KOLKATA {Firm’s Registration No. 322097E)
DATE:- 02.09.2018

upsef-

M. P. Sureka
{Partner)
{Membership No. 050560)




ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
REFEERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS"OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
. explanation given to us during the course of cur audit, we report that:

1. a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details

=]

and situation of fixed assets.

b) As explained to us fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals. We have been informed that no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

a) As explained to us, inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management at
reasonable intervals.

b) In eur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is generally
maintaining proper records of its inventory. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Consequently,
the provisions of clauses iii (&) and iii (b} of the order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investments made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in accordance with the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

Maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act as prescribed by the
Central Government is not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records of the
company, amount deducted/accrued in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, and Cess to the extent applicable and any
other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory
dues as on 31" of March, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the documents and
records, there are no disputed statutory dues.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

Cont....2
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The Company has not defaulted in repayment of its loans to any financial institution, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

Being a private limited company, this clause is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act

1934.
FOR M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

PLACE:- KOLKATA (Firm's Registration No. 322097E)

DATE:- 02.09.2018

upsestf -

M. P. Sureka
(Partner)
(Membership No. 050560)
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BALANCE SHEET AS

Particulars

EQUITY AND LIABILIT] ES
(1) Sharcholdors” Funds
(&) Shere Capital

(b} Beserves and Surplus

(2} NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
(&) Long Term Borrowings

{3} Current Llakilities

{&! Short Tarm Borowings
(b) Trads Fayables

ia) Othar Current Llabil lies

TOTAL

ASSETS
(1) Non-Curront Assets
8} Fimed Assots
(i) Tahglble Aszets
() Nor-Current | wistments
(e ) boars Term Lopns & Advances

{2) Current Assets

{8) Current Investman]

{b) Trade Recswabie

() Inveriores

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

(eth Shor-=Temrm Loans and Advances

TOTAL

Significant Accounfing Policies

Nate Nas: 1 Yo 18 form an Inlegral part of thess
Financlal Statamenis

PLACE: KOLKATA
DATE : 01.09.2018

TODICONEIRUCTIONS PYT, LTD

Tl

Dirgetar

RIVAT ITED
1st March, 2018
Mote As @t 3151 March Asat 31sl Mareh
Na 2018 2017

2 16,682,000 00 16,82,000.00

3 (35, 76,782 18) (44 22 457 06}

4 ¥.B1 62 072 69 5924220034

6 1319211800 24561 434 00

g 1.58:43.678.76 17978 294 4

T 22,14 07 806,05 47.92:25 10281
32.45,00,793,34 57,62.64,569.77

B B4 52059 34 g4.43 351 11

a 10,60, 008 0 10,000,000 00

10 54 93600 54 5936.00

11 B.45118,00 -

12

13 202152 925 95 4122 91 054 38

14 TO.OE034 686 1B 0822611

15 10,4837 704,76 13,87 66,002 17
1246,00,793.24 57,82,64,600.7T7

In terms of our report of evan dats
For M. P. SUREKA & ca.
Chartered Accountants

10Dl congTr

Pariner
{M. No.OBOBE0)
(Firms Registration Mo, : 322097E)

UCTIONS PYT L1
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FLACE: KOLKATA
DATE : 01.09.2018

TGDI C

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2018

Pariculars

REVENUE
Revenua from Operations

Cther incoma
Total Revanue (1= 1)

EXPENSES

Changes in inventones of inshad goods
PuichaasanConstroction mopenses’ Sddilion of sl in mde
Fance gosf

Depreciation ﬂ'-_ Amoriisation

CUFer expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before excoptional and extraordinary ltems
{1114}

Exceptional HemaiNat

Prafit before Tax (FBT) (V-VI}

Tax Expense

Current Tax

Adwsstment for tne Peviaus Year

Prafit ! {Loss) far the periogd [PAT) (VI-VII

Earming por oquity shars
(1] BasiciDiluted

ONSARUCTIONS PVT. LTD. .
ool Tl

Diragtor

biote  For the year snded  For e yesr ended
Mo 3181 March 2018 Fisl March 2017
25,8213, 154.88
14 3.31.14.102.42 4 1067465
30,10,27,257.30 410,674.85
1% (54.57.6811.90) 67 14230
16 30,18.19.300 14 .
17 1. 754658 17 18524270
f 330724672 5,78 ﬁ-h‘!g.'.'lﬂl
18 £,37.368 27 59 184 46
30,04,81,572.40 26,31,169.26
45054 90 (2520494 87)
&A% HA4 90 (25,20 494 (1)
45,168.00
5,45 684.90 125,85 862.61}
&3 {1528

I terms of our report of even date
For M, P. SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accouitants

M.P.SUREKA
Partner

(M. No 050560

(Firms Registration No. 1 322007TE)

TOD| SDTﬂS?'FE|.iET'ﬂ?JS PVT. LTD

iy N9

Director



TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Sta{e_mmm

Particulars |I Amount (Rs.)
Cash flows from operating activitios 2018
Proofit before tikstion B.45.664 50
Adiustmenis for:
Frovisian for Tax -
Gepreciation 30724672
Inyestment income -
Working capitel changos:
{Increase] [ Decredse in trade am ather recaivablec -
[increase) [ Decreass ininventories 21,011 568,125 44
Inprease / (Decrease) in trade payables (23,32, 72112
[imcregse] | Decreasein Dther Corrent fusets .
[tneresie) ) Decrease in Shart/long Term Loans & Advances 35028297 an
Increase  (Becrease) in Other Current Lisbilities 125, 78,17, 290 46)
Cash generated from aperations (1,20,10,663.21)
Ihcome taxas paid -
Net cash from operating activities 11,20.10,683.21)

Cash flows from investing activities
Addition of investment

Sale af investment

Inyestment income

{845 119.00)

(42 85 G654

Net Addition of Fixed Assets

Net cagh usad in investing activities {31,44,084.40)
Cash flows from financing activities

Increase/|decreasa) in Borrowings 6540 85F 3%
Net cash usad in fipancing activities 554085635

Net increase in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

(96,11,191.26)
1,67,09,226.11

70,98,034.85

MNotes:

1 The abewve cash Now sitament his besn pregared under the "Indirel Mathed” as per Acsdunting Stendard -5
£ Figures \n breckets mdicate cesh oulfiow and withaut brackets indicate sagh nfow

In tefms of our report ol even dale
For M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Ghartered ACCOUNTANTS

S

M.P.SUREKA
Partner
(M. No.0s0560)
(Firms Registration No. : 322087E)

PLACE: KOLKATA
DATE : 01.09.2018

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS r“T TGD[GGNSTHLTCTJN{QPW Lm

(‘jn"*ﬁt'\ a
Director |FE'cr::|r



TODL CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
KOLKATA

NOTLE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4. Basis of preparation of accounts :

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting
Standards notified by the Companies Accounting Standards Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cuost
convention on an accrual basis except in case of assets for which provision lor depreciation is made and
revaluation s carried out. The accounting policies applied by the Company are consistent with those
used in the previous vear.

b. Use of estimates :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management Lo make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liahilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the linancial statements and the results of
operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management's best
knowledge of current events and actions. actual results could differ from these estimates,

¢. Inviémtories :

i} Raw Materials have been valued at cost (arrived on weighted averave basis) or net realizable
value whichever is lower.

i) Work in progress and Finished goods have been valued at cost with the inelusion of appropriate
overheads. wherever applicable. and excise duty payablepaid or net veallzable value whichever
is lower,

d. Fixed Assets ;
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acguisition inclusive of duties (net of CENVAT and dther credits,

wherever applicable). taxes, incidental expenses, erection / commissioning expenses and borrowing
COSLS ete, up to the date the assets are ready for their intended use.

¢. Depreciation :

Bepreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on written down value method as per the Useful Life
prescribed in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act. 2013

In case of impairment, il any. depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets
over their remaining usetul life.

WL CONSTRUCTIONS Pyt 170

TQDI CONSTRUCTIONS PYT. LTD.

(O L e \
| ~ ke
gﬂ Diractor w] Dirsctor




I, Impairment of assets :

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed al cach balance sheet date to determine if there is any
indication of impairment thereof based on external / internal factors. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which represents the greater
of the net sefling price of assets and their *value in use’. The estimated future cash flows are discounted
to thelr present value at appropriate rate arrived at afier considering the prevailing interest rates and
weighted average cost of eapital.

g. Revenue Recognition ¢

Revenue (income) 15 recognised when no significant uncertainty as 1o determination/realisation exists.
Sule of poods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards ol ownership of the goods have passed
to the buyer.

Interest
Revenue is recognised on a lime proportion basis taking into account the smount outstanding and the

rate applicable.

Dividends

Dividend is recognised when the shareholders' fight to receive payment is established by the balance
sheet date,

h. Borrowing costs :

Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition / construction of qualifving assets are capitalised until the
time all substantial activitles necessary 1o prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are
complete. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to zet ready for ils
intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged o revenue.

i. Taxation :

Tax expense comprises of current deferred income tax and short provision of earlier year laxes.

Current income-tix are measured at the amount expected (o be paid to the tax autharities in accordance
with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deterred Income Tax (AS-22) is not applicable to the Company as there are no items having impact on
txation.

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and 1o the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specifled period. In the vear in which the Minimum
Alternative tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the
recommendations contained in guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
the said asset is created by way of @ credit 1o the profit and loss account and shown as MAT Credit
Entitlement. The Company reviews (he same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent thece is no longer convincing evidence to the effect
that Company will pay normal [ncome Tax during the specified period,

TCDI CONSTRUCTIONS PYT. LTD, TOR|'CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD

Director

rentar




i Earmings per share :

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to eguity
sharcholders, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

K, Cash and Cash equivalents ;

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-lerm
investments with an ariginal maturity of three months or less.

I. Contingent liabilities :

Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannol be ascertained with reasonable
certainty. are treated as contingent and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

m. Provisions :

A provision is recognised when the compuny has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation. in respect of which
relinble estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to its
present value and are determined bused on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed al each balunce dase and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

In terms of our report of even date.

For M. P. SUREKA & CO,
Charered Actountants
Firm Reglstration No. 322097E

M.P.SUREKA
Paringr
(Membership No. D50560)

PLACE: KOLKATA
DATE: 02/09/2018

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS YT, LTD 2D CONSTRUCTIONS p
U] s i § HHRAD

Vi, LTD.

Direstor Dikaciar



TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2018

[ Parboulars | As at 31st March 2618 [ [ As at 3181 March 2017 |
2  SHARE CAPITAL:-

{A) Authorised, lssued, Subscri

Authorisad Share Capital

250000 equity sharesof Ha, 10/ eagh 25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00
(Frevious year 25,0000 equity shares of Rs. 104 2ach)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

1.68,200 equity shares of R 10¢- eagh 18,82 000.00 16,62,000.00
iPrevious year 168,200 equity shares of Rs. 10/ each)

(B} Termalrights attached (o sauity shares:-

The L‘hmpany has-enly chxes of shares, naving & Par value of Rs. 10 sach . Each holdet of squity shiars s

entitied to one vols per share The Holders of Equity Shares are entitied to recaive dividends as declared from

tmeto fime. The dividend propesed by the Board of Directars ts subject fo-the approval of sharsholders in the

ensuing Annual General Mesting. In the avent of Liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity sharsswill

be enillled (o recelve remaining assets af the company, alter distribution of ail praferential amoumts The

distribution will be in Proportion o the number of equity shares haid by the shareholdsers

{C) Number ol Equity Shares at the Beginning of the year 1,68 200 188200
Add: 1ssus dunng tha yaar - -
Less: Shang bought tack . =
Numbar of Equity Shares at the end of the year 1,568,200 1,68,200
(D) Shares |n the company held by each sharehalder helding more than 5% sharses:-

Name of the Sharshlder Mo of Shares %) Mo.of Sheres 1)
ario| Todi 25500 1822% 25800 15.22%
Manish Todi g5100 38T0% 65400 3B.70%
Faroat Dev Tadl 20000 11.88% 20000 11.:88%
Emerald Relty Pyt Lid 30E00 1T.ESW 30000 17.84%
Dayliaht Sa3les Pyl Lid 1 000 5O5% 10000 B.85%
Sagnik Winimoy Pt Ltd 10000 50549, 10000 5.05%

L =+ Tilj COMNETE A
TODNCONSTRUCTIONS PVT. Li FJ,“ LD CoNaTRY CTIONS YT 1
= e =
B ot Tl A
r'] e 7 '
' Director

Directyy
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TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

( Particulars [ Az at 318t March 2018 | | As af 31st March 2017 |
RESERVI URPLUS: -
Frofit & ant-
Opening Balance (78,47 467.08) (50.81.804.45)
Addifion during the year 8,45 684.80
Deduclion during the year = (25,80 682,81}
Closing Balanoe {58,01,782.16) {76,47,457.08)
Secunties Premium Account -
Opaning Balancs 32,25,000.00 32.25.000.00
Addition dunng the year - .
Deduction during the year - -
Closing Balance 32,25,000.00 32,25,000.00
Tetal {35,76,782.18) (44,22 467.06)
Secured Loan ;-
BWW IndiE Finance Services Pyl Lig 46.71,507:381 62,75,331.83
Less- Currgnt Maturities On Long Term Bormowngs 16,08, 734.02 16,03.734 .02
30,87,853.78 48,71.587.081
ICICH Bank CAR Loan 20,89 342 80 3347 405 50
Less - Current Maturites On Long Term Borfowings 10.05,134 .80 1005134 80
29,84,207.80 23,42, 270,60
IEICH Bank Term Loan 5.22.20.331.93
Less - Current Maturities On Long Term Borrowings - .
: 5,22.28,331.83
Tala Capital Houging Financs Limited 7,01.00.001.00 :
Less - Curtert Maturities On Long Term Barowings - .
7,01,00,001.00 -
7.81.52,072.69 5.082.42,200.34

1) Loans Fam BMW Finance Services [Pyt Lid is repayaonie it 80 [nstalimsnts of Rs: 66473~ on Gsr no WEBOZAF-2357
2) Loans From BMW Finance Sarvices Put Lid s repayala in 60 (nstallmsnts of Rs 97806/ on Car no WBOSN-8000

3 Term Loan From |GG Bank s payabla n 18 Instaliments of Rs 2, 20, 000

SHORT TER ] WINGS:-
Loan Replayable on Demand
lIngeriired Losn fram Bady Comorates

TRADE PAYABELS
Sondry Credaors for Matsnals

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:-

TOS Payable

OEST

5GET

Agamst Land [Sunny Skyling)

Advanca Againsl Flats (Skyling)

Advance Adains] Flats (Crest )

Dther Pevables.

[iatiites for Expenses

Currert Lisbiiltles an Long term Borrowings

Dl OOk ICTIONS BT LTD
Q\!ahn"\ 'T“":L

Direcior

1,394,002, 118.00

24561 23400

1.31.92.118.00

2,45.61.434.00
1.56.43,578.75 1,79.76.290.88
1,56,43,578.78 1,76,76,299 88
4 22 706,40 261,808 00
900,929 56
4,00 828 56 Z
04,73 89858 3418857382
50,03 B5E 34 PAEBET 755 40
16,37,81.812,14 14,44 20,832 38
1,06,34 635 00 1.07.20,000.60
5773368530 73754600
26,08 868,92 206,08 866 92
22,14,07 808.05 47,92, 25,102,681
TODI CONST
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TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
§ NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

lovestment In Shares. As on 31.03.18 Az on 31.03.17
AMOLUNT AMOUNT
Mo of Shares Rs. Mool Shares Rs!
Al Urjaticied )
Admbay Mifmsan Pt Lid 10,600 1.00,000.00 10,000 1. 00, 000.00
HNPK Financmi Services Fvi Lig 10,00} 1 (L 000.00 10000 1,00, 000 00
SaEgmik Vinimay Pyl Lig ACLOGD 4, 00,000.00 40,00 .00 40000
Cay light Saies AQ 0 & 00 006,00 40,000 4,0, 00000
1,000,000 10,00,000.00 1,00,000 10.00,000.00

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS B
TOD! CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD. WSTRUCTIONS PVT. L7,

‘S:“@“"’E‘ e R e BT A

Direclor Dlrector



10

ih

12

13

14

15

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT, LTD,

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

TOTAL

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:-

(& ) Balances with Banks
(I} Othar bank baiances
(i) Pepasits with mose than 12 maonths
() Dthears

( B} Cssh on hand
{@s cariifiad by management)

Total

SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES:-

o Corisldan oils
Advances

To Body Corporaies

Against Land {Sunny Gresl)

Against Lani

Kasbe Projects

To athars

To Creditors

Advancss against mmovable Prapartias (Sunny Crest)

Amenities And Extra Charges Recaivable
Land Conssderation
CosT

S5G8T

|G5T

Service fax

DS

Security Senvoe- Cr Rech
Other recslvatiles
Interest Recaivahie
Agvances o Siaff

Diractor

As 3t 315t March, As at 31st March,
Particulars 2018 bein B d
LON LOANS & ADVAN
Securily Depasit | Telephane | 3,000.00 3.000.00
Security Depos|l | WBSEDCL) 51.835.00 §1,9356.00
54 5935.00 54,836.00
INVESTMENTS:-
Flaed Dopgosit with TCHFL(A/C N 015113032318) B 4511200 -
B8,45,115.00 5
TRADE RECEIVAELES
(A) Trade recelvabies outstanding for more than s
mantls from (he date ihey became dus for payment
(B} Trade recenables (othars)
=Unsacurpd conscaed goods
INVENTORIES -
Shawes 3, 7547070 B24.20470
Land 7.71.300:00 7130000
Construction WIP :-
Sunny Grest 18,60,79,5592.35 8,77 68 354687
Sunny Skylime . 32282617472
Finished Goods
Suriay Swylirio 5905 565,00

20,21,32,928.95

41.22,91,054.39

. 352887500
f1.33.362.07 1102837585
1884 67278 21 ELETE 2
70,98,034.85 1,67,09,226.11

2.99.41.440.00 1,38,15,000.00

2 B8,55,000.00 2,00,00,000 60
14000000 140,000,060+
24737800 ZITIATEO0

1,13:81,769.00 317484300

1.53.96.6814 00 1.26.44 840 43

- 2.20.00000

2.83,002.40

- 8 ,B0,68%,328 54

A.57 824 58 -
4,37 824 65
74,354.00
147100 .
6,54, TI8T 5.83,828.17
. 226764 84
1221830352 .
1,01,189.88 530,700 88
1,50.000.00 1.50,000:80
10.49,37,704.76 13,87,66,002.17

TODI CONSTRUCTIQNS PYT. LTD.

'——"’w‘mectur
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TOD| CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Particulars

For the year ended

31st March, 2018

For the year andad
31st March, 2017

14 OTHER INCOME:-

Car Parking {skylina)

Serven) Quarter

ICICI DSR-FOR Interest Income

Dhivichard

Flat Cancefation |ncoma
|nterest on Fd with TCHFL
Indusind Bank -intsrast Incame

Intzrest on TOS

Iriterest on Term Deposits

15 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES:-

Land
Qpening Stock
Closing Stock

Shares
Dpening Stock
Closing Stock

Flats {Sunny Skyline)

Opening Stack
Closing Stock

16 PURCHASE/ADDITION TO FINISHED GOODS:-

Shares
Land

Construction expenses
Transfer from WIP Sunny Skyline

17T FINANCE COST:-
Bank Chames
Irtrast O loan

18 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSES

Fillmg Fess

Paymen o Statutory auditors

- 85 auditors
Dermal Charges
Gengral Expensa
Insurance Paid
Subscnption
Computar Exp

Senace tax | Sunny skiyling)

Consultancy Fazs

Repalr & Maintanancs (car)
Sundry Balanoes Wiaff

10D CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LT, &

Direclor

Tatel (a)

Total ()

Total (b))

3.19.86750.00

BO5.500.00 7
EZ 144 00 253,081 00
17.500.00 20,437 50
711 000,00 30 84600
23 119.00 5
3008547 =

E 2128162
= 36.038:83
3,31,14,102.42 4,10,674.65
771, 30000 7.71.:300.00
7.71,300.00 7,71,300.00
82422470 B91.417.00
47547070 B.24 204 70
44875400 67,102 30
50 05/565.90 <
(59 06 565 80]
(54,57,811.90) 67,192.30

30.18,19,300 14

30,18,18,300,14 2
46 40003 40250

1,24 064 14 1.84.830 BO
1,75458.17 1,95,242.10
30,000 00 28,500.00
1,595 00
35,000.00
17,840 53
16,267 00 34,415 00
34578248
10,000, 00 -
1,60, 316.00
1431 74) 25,274 6
B,37.389.2T7 BD,189.98




TODI CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
KOLKATA

NOTE NO 19: OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATIONS RELATING TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A,

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

B

-2

The accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22) has not been provided as there s likely o be deferred
assets which will be insignificanit.

The previcus year’s figures have been regrouped | rearranged wherever necessary.

SUNNY CREST (PROJECT)

{4) The Company has entersd into a Jeint Venture Development Agreement with the fand owners on
the 56:44 bases 1o develop and construet a residential complex known as “SUNNY CREST™. The
construction expenses incurred for the prajeet includitg direct expenses and administrative
expenses have been shown under construetion work-in-progress.

(b} Adjustable Advances given 1o the land owners hiave begn shown under the head Loans &
Advanices:

(¢) No Profit & Loss account in respect of this project has been prepared as the same will be
appropriately treated on completion of the projest,

COMPLETION OF SUNNY SKYLINE (PROJECT)

ONSTRUCTIONS PVT LT

(a) The aforesuld project has been completed during the year dated 13" July. 2017,

(b} The Company was entered into a Joint Venture Development Agreement with the fand ownees on
the70:30 bases ta develop and construct & Residenual Complex known as “SLUNNY SKYLINE™.
The construction expenses incurred for the project including direct expenses and administrative
expenses i date of completion of project huve been capitalized and transferred into inventory,

(c) After completion of project, advances received dgaingt flat booking have been converted into sales
and flats have been handed over to respective huyers during the vear

(d} The land owner's shares in sales have been transferred 1o the land owners. Henee, profit and loss
account has been prepared by taking net sales (share of developer *Todi Construction P Lid.”).

"Slawa ™




3. Related Party Transactions are as follows 1

8. Key Managerial Persors: a) Manoj Todi
tr) Manish Tadi

b, Transactions with Related Purty:

Mame of the Purty Nature of Relation  Mature of Transaction  Amount Paid

Manish Todl Direelor Remuneration 20,000/~

Nuno) Tod Directir Remuneralion 4. 20, D000

Suyash Todi Director Remuneration 4,20,0001/-
Sunitd Todi Diregtar Remuneration 420,000/

i Shalin Tads Director Remuneration TO000/
Anirudh Tod Dhrector Remunération 70,000/

In terms of our report of even date.

For M. P.SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountianis
Firm Registration No, 322097E

PLACE: KOLKATA M.P.SUREKA
DATE: 02/0%/2018 Partner
(Membership No, 050560)
R T = TCOl e oM et
TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PYT. LTD. “H CUNSTRUCTIONS By L1
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Todi Constructions Pvi. Lid,
32 Ezra Strest, 111h Floor

Kolkats - 700001
[ Particulars As at 31st Match 2018 |
Amount{Rs)
4 Sundry Cradilor
ABBEE Saasrt and Travel Py Lid 180000 08 Gr
Al time Saivice & Clesning SHRGIL 00 Cr
Al Tl Service s Secunty 2471BAHS Or
AUANEE TA0800 00 Cr
ArEan fon & Seal Paodes Py b 15ZTETE O0.Cr
ARS Management Consuitnney Saovices Py, Lid HTEQ.00 G
Alyahs 42400 G
Basuasy Ganguly B5BEE OO Cr
Batn Snaipe 25070400 Cr
B G Hardwarse 1456020 Cr
Bisveas Enberprice 4R340 Cy
Clagse Enleritas ATT00 00 Cr
Cemyman Communicatics & Creation B7E7.00 Cr.
Tiee Fower Corpatation 1000C.20 Cr
B K Temnolighes 380020 Cr
Or Pest Gantral 2880 38 G+
Bum Bum Commairade Pyt Lid 108000.00 Cr
Butlz-Donstrction 1048058 B0 Cr
EMCinanic Systaiis 5004 00 €
Empire Propedies B BB ol
Gupta Electng 5E85% 00 Cr
Jarnalac Mallbex 58409207 Cr
Knoce Ay Agsncy T0BIED. 00 T
MHIR Matheting. 5566 00 Cr
Lat Babu Skt 2374 06 Cr
Mahesh Seahamiz (G 235RE2 210 Oy
Mangsia Tradess: 163100 er
Moy Mykhenes: 200000000 CF
Peaw Max Inoie 300000 Cr
M Yarma ZR895.00 Br
Priciiles 34ney 00 Cr
Progiessive Construchon Enfemiss 4'-"3155&1:5.9{1 Cr
Pugalin & Assodsts ' 17D 00 Cr
Ranjit Stiarma_pateisi 1zah17.00 c
Pt Aol A58 00 Cr
Sonu Singhana (Cr | 19060800 Cr
Souriw Sarkar A0LCA G
S5 P Associalis TU3EA R0 Cr
TP Edfprpise ATO0.00 Cr
Sukendy Barkar AT0ATR O O
EVM Erigin#=sings AT G
Tapas Monsdal i 10225450 Ci
Techno- PR XS vl o)
Tl Your Tale ) S0000 00 Cr
Tourand Holldays Ptivate Lin BT 711 G
Uniglie ' 1313719.00 O
Lintied Slugice Py L BEA00-00 Cr
Lintam Marios) 21482200 Cs
Wit Bangal Candréte fndusines (P Lid FHIEF 00T
Wiknon Martslas B28530.22'Cr
TOTAL 15643578.76 Cr

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVYT. LT
TGD! CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD. PR INES F‘""'-L'j-kﬂ_

Ditactor Director
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CONSTRUCTION PVT. LTD.
FINANCIAL YEAR 201718

Sunny Cre

Particulars Amaunt Amnunt .

Opening WIP B.7T BE 354 8T

Construcitomn Matensls Purchased dunng the:vear 388,79,132.84

Indirect & Quarmhasd Experises 2311501884

Lhrect Expenses during the yaar 1.18,80.326.50 7,45,84 27518

Transter from Skyline

Rod 1.44,43,70600

Stone Chips 14420, 718 47

Bricksy 15,80 443,73

Geermani 2824004 0D 33225962 20

Clasing WIP 19.50,76,502.35
Projact Sudny Skyling

Particulars Amaunt Amount

Opening WIP 32202817472

Consiuciton Materals Purchasad cunmg he yesr T.11.506.00

Indirect & Crarhead Expurcas ITTO T4 48

[Hirsot Expensus during s yasr B7.36.857,14 1221808782

Transfor (o Sunny Crest

Fad ' 1.44.83706.00

Slona Chips 144 2B TG 47

Bilcks 15,08 44373

i 2834 084 00 3.33;25,563.20

Total cosl of salablessaal 121380 sa.ft 30.18,18 300 14

Transfer to Purchasaladdition lo finished goods (Regarding 94 flal sold) 20,56,12,754.24

Transfer to Purchasaiaddition to finiahed gogds (Rogarding 2 flat unsold) 5606565 G0

Slosing WP [0.00)

Lo -'..i,".'l"-I’c'uT.f!I.'l"-"ﬂ."u'S PYT LTD

— T L

Directar

TODI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT. LTD

Dit=ctor



Todi Constructions Put. Ltd,
22 Ezra Sireat 171th Floor

Koi=ata
Ceatalbls of Froject Expensen
i Asmount (Feh
LAND &G
- A per Lant Az T 30000
Bliretd Expensas-
TOTAL & 7.7+H300.00
. - - Asigunt i)
Cipening WIF 776935497
indirecl Experizes R N
Advmrtirmman Experizes 26784700
Bars, Oharges 4434 50
rokdrage Agninsl Sale O F 1738832 &0
Carzga and Priegh 79,382 %0
Cammsasion sty orest 44891800
Cleamnihg & Maimienancs 22900 6D
Danation 2E3,000,80
Deestanr Splary 18,202,000 C0
Efnaincily Changes EN0 14080
Genarst sypanss 37 4850
Martenance Chwges 1087000
Plurrbing 0. 55 30552
Frapapnen e 4 4B HEBED
Le=n Frocessing Tos T 25,000,080
Inler=st an Bank & Car Lasn 4 50042 59
Irtermed o perm idan TOHFL B0, 5187300
|tesas an Este Ming on GST 100.00
= thterenl on TRS an purchass of nowse propery 60000
|ate foe ) 1A00.60
- Pomiing & statongEry a1
Palnasionsl Feos 1 27,000.00
Aepere & Maslamancs 15000 &0
Salary & Bonus 15T, G540
Sacurlly Sanujces 24423200
Sarvca Charge 4.67,500.00
Telephone Crarges 14148077
Trawaiiing & Comveyance 57 438 00
1735860280
- Dersgt Eaperiiss 1,12 BR-LPB 80
Transter from sunpy Shyline 2 42 75 GE2 30
Purcnase of Canalmcan matenal A 4240367 85
= TOTAL 8 SB.TH20.082.87
TOTAL 17.65,69,087 &4
PROJECT SLINNY SHYTINE
Corinlnetan Eipenned
Purchosas at41.2a6 589
Traasfar lo sanny crest 242 25862 20
Thirecl Espens=s B7.00,B57 14
TOTAL © 11,0147 B10.97)
Indirpgi Expaiices .
Advsdiusiant Expenses 1,808 000 00
Bk Qfsargos 20 4@ 09
Hreazmne Againsl Sale Fizt L34 648 00 L]
Cartage & Freght o=
Cronation’ LR R ]
Fillng Fees 418000
Intrest an Sank Loan 1,28073:19
Sirteetend pald 15,90 8467 00
- Intecesl on Sanice Tan AT o
2 Inthest On Swuchn Bham C=3s 38100 —
- interest on EL 54 HS Cess AT D =
- Intsiesd on kae 28m00 =
- inttess Gr TOS TITAL a
Interenl an Car Losn | Mermases WoDak_Au00) +20,455.30
Waintainnce Chamges 43 200 00 o
Mosar G2 axponees - #7383 00 Fa
Mptar G Insurancs 143,808 00 -
Inatasion Chames 17100006 5
Fiepail & Matilsasncs T2BOS.00 =
Tiretir Salary 1 40 0on oo L
Balaty s Banus 1,52 18000 o
Cluki Expetscy 1472 o000 et
‘Besvica Tex On Cancehalion Thargez il vl &
B Béunce Thages 258818 2
Husiness Dewvelopmam 7 26ET e =]
Wabaibe Hevelopment ) 118 S68.00 o
= o e TOTAL @ B0,20,850.10 —
T CONSTRUCTIONS FVT. LTD, Opening Enfance o 52.28.26,174.72
Adr - 2cdifion Dunng this Year  TOTAL S+ {21, 26.662.07]

32,0799 312 65

: b =
’T}—A.‘- Total Cpat of Salwtte-arsa of 1,371,380 s

Tomnater 1o Pyrchasededdifion to faithed geodsiag fia] sold) ITASIVING R

pireclor



